COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS STUDY SESSION

A study session for the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held
Tuesday, May 25, 2021 beginning at 6:00 p.m.

Property sale proposal Unit 29 Lot 542
Proposal for the playground in Applewood
Proposal for Dam ( RJH)

Proposal for SCADA (CMS and RTC)

CCAAC procedures request

Uhwn e

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Colorado City Metropolitan District will be held Tuesday, May 25,
2021 beginning at 6:15 p.m.

SR

14.

15.

CALL TO ORDER.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION,

QUORUM CHECK.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. Regular Meeting April 27,2021
Study Session May 11, 2021
Regular Meeting May 11, 2021

BILLS PAYABLE.

FINANCIAL REPORT.

OPERATIONAL REPORT.

READING BY CHAIRPERSON OF THE STATEMENT OF CONDUCT AND DEMEANOR.

CITIZENS INPUT.

ATTORNEYS REPORT.

AGENDA ITEMS:

Property Proposal Discussion/Action

Proposal for Dam work Discussion/Action

Proposal for Scada Discussion/Action
OLD BUSINESS. Covenants Lawyer / Security cameras proposal /Community clean up/

working on proposal for all swings set to be up graded

NEW BUSINESS:



16. CCACC
A. Reviews form CCAAC

1. 4531 Manitou Drive Shed
2. 5202 Cuerno Verde Garage
B. Actions

spread sheet and motion to send out letters from spread sheets

17. CORRESPONDENCE.
18. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
19. ADJOURNMENT.

The meeting will be held at the Administration Building located at 4497 Bent Brothers Blvd., Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Alternate location if so needed will be at the Recreation Center located at 5000 Cuerno Verde, Colorado City, CO. 81019.
Colorado City Metropolitan District
4497 Bent brothers Bivd
PO Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorado 81019

Posted May 21, 2021

James Eccher is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Colorado City Metropolitan District Study/Meeting May11, 2021
Time: May 11, 2021 06:00 PM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85079510795?pwd=TEViWkRabTN4TG54L2tHT2ovNmwrdz09

Meeting ID: 850 7951 0795

Passcode: 822961

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,85079510795#,,,,%822961# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,85079510795#,,,,*822961# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
Meeting ID: 850 7951 0795
Passcode: 822961
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc6MIPrOlj



Colorado City Metropolitan District

This property was talked about on Sept 22, 2020 Unit 29 Lot 542. She offered at the time
$3000, and the board countered with $5000 at that meeting. She has brought in the
paperwork with an offer at this time for $5000 which is what the counter was for is the
board still willing to take and honor due to that it is 5 months later.

James P Eccher

District Manager

Colorado City Metropolitan District
719-676-3396






°°\10\Ln-llk~vl\)r—

t
12

[\ S R NS

2 o b 0D — -
\lG\U|ALJ(\J—O\Ow:O\

[\S]

40

' The prTnted p-(;rti(_);s of this form, except dif‘fer(;ltiated additions, have been approved b-y the Colorado Real Estate CoInmissi_on. r

(C354-6-15) (Mundatory 1-16)

HIS FORM HAS IMPORTANT LEGAL CONSEQUENCES AND THE PARTIES SHOULD CONSULT LEGAL AND TAX OR

OTHER COUNSEL BEFORE SIGNING.

CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE

(LAND)
((J Property with No Residences)
(D’roperty with Residences-Residential Addendum Attached)

Date:

|  AGREEMENT ]

ler agrees to sell, the Property described below on the terms and conditions set

l. AGREEMENT. Buyer agrees to buy and Se!
forth in this contract (Contract).

2. PARTIES AND PROPERTY. \‘/ (C/ { \“ P
2.1. Buyer. Buyer, 2\ o . 1€

will take title to the Property described below as DJoint Tenan® DTenants In Common DOther - _ .
2.2. No Assignability. This Contract [s Not assignable by Buyer unless otherwise specilied in Additional Provisions.

. s

2.3. Seller. Seller,

the current owner of the Property described below.
2.4, Property. The Property is the following It;gally described real estate in the County of , Colorado:;
/

/\/ﬁ H SY 2L e Y7] 331XTXNE /A (..—c‘{{q.”faﬁé’u ij Coy 570,19

Mm':f 297
known as No, Tgb “7:2—1?‘}'?3& [}Z CU /szﬁc({j C&A CQ _ 3/Qf,7

|,
Street Address City J State Zip

together with the interests, easements, rights, benefits, improvements and attached fixtures appurtenant thereto, and all interest of
Seller in vacated streets and alleys adjacent thereto, except as herein excluded (Property).

2.5.  Inclusions. The Purchase Price includes the following items (Inclusions):
2.5.1. Inciusions. The following items, whether fixtures or personal property, are included in the Purchase Price

unless excluded under Exclusions:

V4

[f any additional items are attached to the Pro

Purchase Price.
2.5.2.  Personal Property - Conveyance. Any personal property must be conveyed at Closing by, Seller free and

clear of all taxes (except personal property taxes for the year of Closing), liens and encumbrances, except A i
Conveyance of all personal property will be by bill of sale or other applicable legal instrument.

perty after the date of this Contract, such additional items are also included in the

2.6. Exclusions. The following items are excluded (Exclusions):

M

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 1 of 17



54

79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

&8

2.7. Water Rights, Well Rights, Water and Sewer Taps.

D 2.7.1. Deeded Water Rijts. The following legally described water rights:
Any deeded water rights will be conveyed by a good and sufficient deed at Closing.
l;;] 2.7.2.  Other Rights Relating to Water. The following rights relating to water not included in §§ 2.7.1, 2.7.3,

74 and 2.7.5, will be transferred to E{i\\?er at Closing:

L
Te
2.7.3.  Well Rights. Seller agrees to supply required information to Buyer about the well. Buyer understands that
i the well to be transferred is a “Sraall Capacity Well” or a “Domestic Exempt Water Well,” used for ordinary household
purposes, Buyer must, prior to or at Closing, complete a Change in Ownership form for the well. If an existing well has not been
registered with the Colorado Division of Water Resources in the Department of Natural Resources (Division), Buyer must
complete a registration of existing well form for the well and pay the cost of registration. If no person will be providing a closing
service in connectﬁ ith the transaction, Buyer must file the form with the Division within sixty days after Closing. The Well

Permit # is

2.7.4.  Water Stock Certificates. The water stock certificates to Be transferred at Closing are as follows:

7’)4!\‘”\

2.7.5.  Water and Sewer Taps. The parties agree that water and sewer taps listed below for the Property are being
conveyed as part of the Purchase Price as follows:

Mot

If any water or sewer taps are included in the sale, Buyer is advised to obtain, from the provider, written confirmation of
the amount remaining to be paid, if any, time and other restrictions for transfer and use of the taps.

2.7.6. Conveyance. If Buyer is to receive any rights to water pursuant to § 2.7.2 (Other Rights Relating to Water),
§ 2.7.3 (Well Rights), or § 2.7.4 (Water Stock Certificates), Seller agrees to convey such rights to Buyer by exccuting the

applicable legal instrument at Closing,
2.8.  Growing Crops. With respect to growing crops, Seller and Buyer agree as follows:

7/)0/\1’(

3. DATES AND DEADLINES.

Item No. | Reference Event C— - Date or Deadline

1 §4.3 Alternative Earnest Money Deadline ' 4
Title 4

2 § 8.1 Record Title Deadline

3 §8.2 Record Title Objection Deadline ENEEY

4 §8.3 Off-Record Title Deadline vy ]

5 §8.3 Off-Record Title Objection Deadline NI

6 §8.4 Title Resolution Deadline | R YATEY

7 § 8.6 Right of First Refusal Deadline [
Owners’ Association -

3 §73 Association Documents Deadline i

9 §7.4 Association Documents Objection Deadline
Seller’s Property Disclosure

|10 §10.1 Seller’s Property Disclosure Deadline | N A

Loan and Credit e

Il §5.1 Loan Application Deadline N A

12 §5.2 Loan Objection Deadline va

13 §5.3 Buyer’s Credit [nformation Deadline VA

14 §5.3 Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit [nformation Deadline NA

|15 §5.4 Existing Loan Documents Deadline N,d
16 _§54 | Existing Loan Documents Objection Deadline i MA 1

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAI, ESTATE (LAND) Page 2 of 17




91

97
98
99
100
101
102

17 §5.4 Loan Transfer Approval Deadline VA |
(8 §47 Seller or Private Financing Deadline A
Appraisal
19 §6.2 Appraisal Deadline N A
20 §6.2 Appraisal Objection Deadline NA
21 §6.2 Appraisal Resolution Deadline
Survey
22 § 9.1 New ILC or New Survey Deadline
23 §9.3 New ILC or New Survey Objection Deadline A
24 §9.4 New ILC or New Survey Resolution Deadline
Inspection and Due Diligence
25 § 103 Inspection Objection Deadline A
26 § 103 [nspection Resolution Deadline ANA
27 §10.5 Property Insurance Objection Deadline WA
28 §10.6 Due Diligence Documents Delivery Deadline v/
29 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Objection Deadline N
30 § 10.6 Due Diligence Documents Resolution Deadline NA
31 §10.6 Environmental Inspection Objection Deadline NA
32 §106 ADA Evaluation Objection Deadline NA
33 §10.7 Conditional Sale Deadline N A
34 §11.1 Tenant Estoppel Statements Deadline VA
35 §11.2 Tenant Estoppel Statements Objection Deadling
Closing and Possession
36 § 123 Closing Date ¢ /11 ] 257 |
37 § 17 Possession Date oS Clatiac
38 § 17 Possession Time e i
39 §28 Acceptance Deadline Date RN T
40 §28 Acceptance Deadline Time 2208 Moond mO
3.1.  Applicability of Terms. Any box checked in this Contract means the corresponding provision applies. Any box,

blank or line in this Contract left blank or completed with the abbreviation “N/A”, or the word “Deleted” means such provision,
including any deadline, is not applicable and the corresponding provision of this Contract to which reference is made is deleted. If
1o box is checked in a provision that contains a selection of *None™, such provision means that “None” applies.

The abbreviation “MEC? (mutual execution of this Contract) means the date upon which both parties have signed this Contract,

4. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS.
4.1.  Price and Terms. The Purchase Price set forth below is payable in U.S. Dollars by Buyer as follows:

[ Item No. Reference | [tem | Amount
I §4.1 Purchase Price 06O
2 §4.3 Earnest Money
|3 §4.5 New Loan
4 §4.6 Assumption Balance
S § 4.7 Private Financing
|6 §4.7 Seller Financing
7
——— 8 —
9 §4.4 Cash at Closing $ e
10 TOTAL 5| B oon [3 [ 5000

4.2.  Seller Concession, At Closing, Seller will credit to Buyer §  e——  (Seller Concession). The Seller
Concession may be used for any Buyer fee, cost, charge or expenditure to the extent the amount is allowed by the Buyer’s lender
and is included in the Closing Statement or Closing Disclosure, at Closing. Examples of allowable items to be paid for by the
Seller Concession include, but are not limited to: Buyer’s closing costs, loan discount points, loan origination fees, prepaid items
and any other fee, cost, charge, expense or expenditure. Seller Concession is in addition to any sum Scller has agreed to pay or

credit Buyer elsewhere in this Contract.

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 3 of 17



103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
L1
112
113
i14
(s
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128

129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
(38
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
(51
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

4.3.  Earnest Money. 1’Fi1e E.arnfejst Money set forth in this section, in the form of a (CQA;U\.;) du:/i will be
payable to and held by -rwu,(g,_ N T ) — (Earnest Money Holder), in its trust account, on behalf of
both Seller and Buyer. The Earnes{ Money deposit must be tendered, by Buyer, with this Contract unless the parties mutually
agree to an Alternative Earnest Money Deadline for its payment. The parties authorize delivery of the Earnest Money deposit to
the company conducting the Closing (Closing Company), if any, at or before Closing. In the event Earnest Money Holder has
agreed to have interest on Earnest Money deposits transferred to a fund established for the purpose of providing affordable housing
to Colorado residents, Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that any interest accruing on the Earnest Money deposited with the
Earnest Money Holder in this transaction will be transferred to such fund,

4.3.1. Alternative Earnest Money Deadline. The deadline for delivering the Earnest Money, if other than at the
time of tender of this Contract, is as set forth as the Alternative Earnest Money Deadline.

4.3.2.  Return of Earnest Money. [f Buyer has a Right to Terminate and timely terminates, Buyer is entitled to
the return ot Earnest Money as provided in this Contract. If this Contract is terminated as set forth in § 25 and, except as provided
in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to Terminate, Seller agrees to execute
and return to Buyer or Broker working with Buyer, written mutual instructions (e.g.. Eamest Money Release form), within three
days of Seller’s receipt of such form.

4.4, Form of Funds; Time of Payment; Available Funds.
4.4.1. Good Funds. All amounts payabie by the parties at Closing, including any loan proceeds, Cash at Closing

and closing costs, must be in funds that comply with all applicable Colorado laws, including electronic transfer funds, certified
check, savings and loan teller's check and cashier's check (Good Funds).

4.4.2.  Time of Payment; Available Funds. All funds, including the Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer, must be
paid before or at Closing or as otherwise agreed in writing between the parties to allow disbursement by Closing Company at
Closing OR SUCH NONPAYING PARTY WILL BE IN DEFAULT. Buyer represents that Buyer, as of the date of this
Contract, D Does D Does Not have funds that are immediately verifiable and available in an amount not less than the amount

stated as Cash at Closing in § 4.1,

4.5. New Loan. /\f?i
4.5.1.  Buyer to Pay Loan Costs. Buyer, except as provided in § 4.2, if applicable, must timely pay Buyer’s loan

costs, loAmdiscount points, prepaid items and loan origination tees, as required by lendet.

45.2. Buyer May Select Financing. Buyer may pay in cash or select financing appropriate and acceptablgAh
Buyer, includin@\g different loan than initially sought, except as restricted in § 4.5.3 or § 30 {Additional Provisions).

4.5.3.\ Loan Limitations. Buyer may purchase the Property using any of the following types At loans:
(] Conventional[_[O¢her[ ]

4.6.  Assumptions Buyer agrees to assume and pay an existing loan in the approximate amount of/fhe Assumption
Balance set forth in § 4.1 \resently payable at $_ per including pefiicipal and interest
presently at the rate of N\ per annum, and also including escrow for the following as indicated; || Real Estate Taxes

Property Insurance Premium™pd ;

Buyer agrees to pay a loan trans¥gr fee not to exceed §
notexceed % per annum and thg new payment will not exceed $ - " n_u
interest, plus escrow, if any. If the actual px{ncipal balance of the existing loan at Closings less than the Assumption Balance,
which causes the amount of cash required froms Buyer at Closing to be increasefd byfp than$ | then Buyer has
the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before\Closing Date, based on thf reducgifmount of the actual principal balance.

Seller DWEII I:l Will Not be released frowg liability on said loary If gpfflicable, compliance with the requirements for
release from liability will be evidenced by delivery [N]on or before Ipqah _Frpnsfer Approval Deadline l:] at Closing of an
appropriate letter of commitment from lender. Any cost pxyable for rele i.f liapility will be paid by
__ inanamount notto exceed §

4.7.  Seller or Private Financing.
WARNING: Unless the transaction is exempt, federal and s88{e laws impose licensing, other requirements and restrictions on

sellers and private financiers. Contract provisions on finanethg an¥ financing documents, unless exempt, should be prepared by a
licensed Colorado attorney or licensed mortgage loan priginator. Brdkers should not prepare or advise the parties on the specifics
of financing, including whether or not a party is exenfpt from the law,

4.7.1.  Seller Financing. [f Byy€r is to pay all or any Wortion of the Purchase Price with Seller financing, D
Buyer D Seller will deliver the proposed Seller financing documents toNhe other party on or before e days before

Seller or Private Financing Deadline,
4.7.1.1.  Sel€r May Terminate. [f Seller is to provideN§eller financing, this Contract is conditional upon

Seller determining whether such #ifancing is satisfactory to the Seller, including it\payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, cost
and compliance with the law~Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or bfore Seller or Private Financing Deadline,
if such Seller financing is/iot satisfactory to the Seller, in Seller’s sole subjective discretign.

4.7.2. ~Buyer May Terminate. |f Buyer is to pay all or any portion of the Purchase Price with Seller or private
financing, this Contract is conditional upon Buyer determining whether such financing is s) isfactory to the Buyer, including its
availability,g;;y'ﬁlents, interest rate, terms, conditions and cost. Buyer has the Right to Termina¥e under § 25.1, on or before Seller

. At the time of assumfion, the new interest rate will
___ principal and

>

P

CBS4-6—I{ CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 4 of 17



162
163

164

165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
[79
180
181
182
183
134
185
186
187
188
189
150
191
192
193
194

195
196
197
198
199
200
2M
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217

or Private Financing Deadline, if such Seller or private financing is not satistactory to Buyer, in Buyer’s sole subjective

discretion.

[ TRANSACTION PROVISIONS |

5. FINANCING CONDITIONS AND OBLIGATIONS.
5.1.  Loan Application. If Buyer is to pay all or part of the Purchase Price by obtaining one ge-fore new loans (New

Loan), of~if an existing loan is not to be released at Closing, Buyer, if required by such lender, must make an application veritiable
by such Jen\(te\r, on or before Loan Application Deadline and exercise reasonable efforts to obtain m’lﬁl loan or approval,

5.2. ll‘ﬂ,z_in Objection. If Buyer is to pay all or part of the Purchase Price with a N;.v/Loan, this Contract is conditional
upon Buyer determining, in Buyer's sole subjective discretion, whether the New LoanAs satisfactory to Buyer, including its
availability, payments, interest rate, terms, conditions, and cost of such New Lanondition is for the sole benefit of Buyer.
Buyer has the Right t6\Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Loan Objection Deadline, if the New Loan is not satisfactory to
Buyer, in Buyer’s sole subjective discretion. IF SELLER IS NOT N DEF?(L‘L‘I' AND DOES NOT TIMELY RECEIVE
BUYER’S WRITTEN NOTICE TO TERMINATE, BUYER’S fA EST MONEY WILL BE NONREFUNDABLE, except
as otherwise provided in this Cohtract (¢.g., Appraisal, Title, Survey ).’

5.3.  Credit Information.™f an existing loan is not to leased at Closing, this Contract is conditional (for the sole
benefit of Seller) upon Seller’s approve of Buyer’s financial a ﬁ‘t/}: and creditworthiness, which approval will be at Seller’s sole
subjective discretion. Accordingly: (1) Buyer must supplyfo Seller by Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline, at Buyer's
expense, information and documents (inclulting a currgnt credit report) concerning Buyer’s financial, employment and credit
condition; (2) Buyer consents that Selfer may v\esit}lﬁuyer’s financial ability and creditworthiness; and (3) any such information
and documents received by Seller must be held hy‘ﬁ‘blw confidence, and not released to others except to protect Seller’s interest

tn this transaction. [f the Cash at Closing is Ie;_f‘fhan as’set forth in § 4.1 of this Contract, Seller has the Right to Terminate under
§ 25.1. on or before Closing. If Seller disapproves of Bﬂygr’s financial ability or creditworthiness, in Seller’s sole subjective
discretion, Seller has the Right to Termipdte under § 25.1, on orbefore Disapproval of Buyer’s Credit Information Deadline.
5.4.  Existing Loan Review:"If an existing loan is not to-be released at Closing, Seller must deliver copics of the loan
documents (including note, deed.of trust, and any modifications) to er by Existing Loan Documents Deadline. For the sole
benefit of Buyer, this Contract’ls conditional upon Buyer’s review and approval of the provisions of such loan documents. Buyer
has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or before Existing Loan“Documents Objection Deadline, based on any
unsatisfactory provision’of such loan documents. in Buyet’s sole subjective discretion. If the lender’s approval of a transfer of the
Property is required; this Contract is conditional upon Buyer’s obtaining such approvakwithout change in the terms ol such loan,
except as set forth in § 4.6. [f lender’s approval is not obtained by Loan Transfer Wpproval Deadline, this Contract will
terminate on slich deadline. Seller has the Right to Terminate under § 25.1, on or hefore Closing, in Seller’s sole subjective
discretion, if Seller is to be released from liability under such existing loan and Buyer does not obtain such compliance as set forth

in § 4.6,

6. _APPRAISAL PROVISIONS.
6.1.  Appraisal Definition. An “Appraisal” is an opinion of value prepared by a licensed or certified appraiser, gagaged

on bcha‘l\tlsgf Buyer or Buyer’s lender, to determine the Property’s market value (Appraised Value). The Appraisz
forth certain™lender requirements, replacements, removals or repairs necessary on or to the Property as a conditief for the Property

to be valued at the Appraised Value.
6.2. ApMCondition. The applicable appraisal provision set forth below applies to th
in§4.53,orifacasht l{actiun (i.e. no financing), § 6.2.1 applies. /
6.2.1.  Conveational/Other. Buyer has the right to obtain an Appraisal. J#the Ap
Purchase Price, or if the Ap;;r\ai is mot received by Buyer on or before AppraisaMn/e Buy

I
Objection Deadline, nutwilhsta?&l’ § 83 or§ 13: P
6.2.1.1. NoMrminate. Notity Seller in writing-that this Contract is jérminated; or
6.2.1.2. Appraisal Objection. Deliver to Sellep-a written objection acco, panied by either a copy of the

Appraisal or written notice from lender that confiems the Appraisal Value is less than the Purchase Price.

6.2.1.3. Appraisal Resu[utﬁn\[f an_Agppraisal Objection is received by Seller, on or before Appraisal
Objection Deadline, and if Buyer and Seiler have not ag €d in writing to a settlement thereof on or before Appraisal Resolution
Deadline (§ 3), this Contract will terminate on the“Appraisal Resolution Deadline, unless Seller receives Buyer’s written
withdrawal of the Appraisal Objection before Igucﬁ'termination, I, on or before expiration of Appraisal Resolution Deadline.

-~
-

6.3.  Lender Property Requjvc’rfnents. [f the lender imposes
including any specified in the J\pJJFé[i:‘;éﬂ (Lender Requirements) to be made to
those matters already agreed to-by Seller in this Contract, Seller has the Right to T&
this Contract), on or befi}trt:"l'hrce days following Seller’s receipt of the Lender Require
Seller’s Right to Termiftate in this § 6.3 does not apply if, on or before any termination

spgCtive loan type set forth

d Value is less than the
ay, on or before Appraisal

requirements, replacements, removals or repairs,
¢ Property (e.g., roof repair, repainting), beyond
inate under § 25.1, (notwithstanding § 10 of
ts, in Seller’s sole subjective discretion.
Seller pursuant to this § 6.3: (1) the

CBS§4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (1.AND) Page 50l 17



/\/ f/ —
218  parties gnler into a written agreement regarding the Lender Requirements; or (2) the Lender_'_chuirclﬂ'ﬁ’l;ﬁave been completed; or

219 (3) the satisfaction of the Lender Requirements is waived in writing by Buyer, .-~

220 6.4.  Cost of Appraisal. Cost of the Appraisal to be obtained atter the date of this Contract must be timely paid by l:]
221 Buyer DSeller. The Cost.of the Appraisal may.inclide any and all fees paid fo the appraiser, appraisal management company,
222 lender's agent or all three. i

223 h

224 7.  OWNERS' ASSOCIATION. This Section is appﬁEﬁ‘ﬁI?WﬁhLELth__gf____i;iJomred—within‘ﬂommon Interest
225 Community and subject to such declaration.

226 7.1, Common Interest Community Disclosure. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN A COMMON
227 INTEREST COMMUNITY AND IS SUBJECT TO THE DECLARATION FOR THE COMMUNITY. THE OWNER OF
228  THENPROPERTY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE A MEMBER OF THE OWNERS’ ASSOCIATION FOR THE
229 COMMUNITY AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE BYLAWS AND RULES AND REGULATIONS OF FHE
230 ASSOCIARON. THE DECLARATION, BYLAWS, AND RULES AND REGULATIONS WILL IMPOSE FINANCIAL
231 OBLIGATIONS UPON THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING AN OBLIGATION A O PAY
232 ASSESSMENTS\OF THE ASSOCIATION. IF THE OWNER DOES NOT PAY THESE ASSESS] CNTS, THE
233 ASSOCIATION CBULD PLACE A LIEN ON THE PROPERTY AND POSSIBLY SELL IT TO PAY FE DEBT. THE
DECLARATION, BYLAWS, AND RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE COMMUNITY MAX PROHIBIT THE

2534

235 OWNER FROM MAKING CHANGES TO THE PROPERTY WITHOUT AN ARCHITECTURBAL REVIEW BY THE
236 ASSOCIATION (OR A COMMITTEE OF THE ASSOCIATION) AND THE APPROVALOF THE ASSOCIATION,
237 PURCHASERS OF PROPERYY WITHIN THE COMMON INTEREST/COMMUNITY SHOULD INVESTIGATE THE
238 FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ®QF MEMBERS OF THE ASSOCIA:J‘?)N. PURC ERS SHOULD CAREFULLY
239 READ THE DECLARATION FORJTHE COMMUNITY AND THE B LAWS ANB RULES AND REGULATIONS OF
240 THE ASSOCIATION, \

241 7.2. Owners’ Association Documents. Owners® Associatior sumerfis (Association Documents) consist of the
242 following: .

243 7.2.1. All Owners’ Association dedlarations, articles of ‘ihe@tporation, bylaws, articles of organization, operating
244 agreements, rules and regulations, party wall agreemens;

7.2.2. Minutes of most recent annual owhers’ meeti 5
246 7.2.3. Minutes of any directors’ or managdxg’_sfeetings during the six-month period immediately preceding the

247 date of this Contract. [t none of the preceding minutes exséfNthen the most recent minutes. if any (§§ 7.2.1, 7.2.2 and 7.23,

|37
=
w

248 collectively, Govemning Documents); and

249 7.2.4.  The most recent financial docwfients which comsist of: (1) annual and most recent balance sheet, (2) annual
250 and most recent income and expenditures statemgrft, (3) annual budget, W) reserve study, and (5) notice of unpaid assessments, if
251 any (collectively, Financial Documents).

252 7.3.  Association Documents to Bdyer.

253 7.3.1.  Seller to Provide Association Documents. Seller is ob igated to provide to Buyer the Association

254 Documents, at Seller’s expense, opAr before Association Documents Deadline. SSMer authorizes the Association to provide the
255 Association Documents to Buyef, at Seller’s expense. Seller’s obligation Lo provide thé\Association Documents is fulfilled upen
256 Buyer’s receipt of the Assogrition Documents, regardless of who provides such documents.

257 7.4.  Conditiong'on Buyer’s Review. Buyer has the right to review the Association Bocuments. Buyer has the Right to
258 Terminate under § 2571, on or before Association Documents Objection Deadline, based on anyN\satisfactory provision in any
259 of the Associatipn” Documents, in Buyer's sole subjective discretion, Sheuld Buyer receive the Asgociation Dacuments afler
260 Association (ilfuments Deadline, Buyer, at Buyer’s option, has the Right to Terminate under § 25N by Buyer’s Notice to
260 TerminaterEceived by Seller on or before ten days after Buyer’s receipt of the Association Documents. If Bsyer does not receive
262 the AssaClation Documents, or if Buyer’s Notice to Terminale would otherwise be required to be received by SMler after Closing
263 ~Buyer's Notice to Terminate must be received by Seller on or before Closing. If Seller does not receive Bupsp’s Notice to
264 _Pérminate within such time, Buyer accepts the provisions of the Association Documents as satisfactory, and Buyer Wgives any
265 /Right to Terminate under this provision, notwithstanding the provisions of § 8.6 (Right of First Retusal or Contract Approval).

266 8. TITLE INSURANCE, RECORD TITLE AND OFF-RECORD TITLE.

267 8.1.  Evidence of Record Title.

268 8.1.1.  Seller Selects Title Insurance Company. If this box is checked, Seller will select the title insurance
269 company to furnish the owner’s title insurance policy at Seller’s expense. On or before Record Title Deadline, Seller must furnish
270 to Buyer, a current commitment for an owner’s title insurance policy (Title Commitment), in an amount equal to the Purchase

271 Price, or if this box is checked. Dan Abstract of Title certified to a current date. Seller will cause the title insurance policy to be

272 issged and delivered to Buyer as soon as practicable at or after Closing.
273 @ 8.1.2.  Buyer Selects Title Insurance Company. If this box is checked, Buyer will select the title insurance

274 ofpany to furnish the owner’s title insurance policy at Buyer’s expense. On or betore Record Title Deadline, Buyer must

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 6 of 17



776
777
778
779
780
781
782
783
784
785
786
787
788

789

790

791

792

793
794

795

31. ATTACHMENTS.
3L.1.  The following attachments are a part of this Contract:

P

31.2.  The following disclosure forms are attached but are not a part of this Contract:

Nt

| SIGNATURES |

Buyer's Name: \{n [(,{('_". K \Y)a & Buyer’s Name:
' /) v
s
! b
LA R W~ D Plan 2621 e
Buyer’s Signaturd L/ Date Buyer’s Signature Date
Address: Address:
Phone No.: Phone No.:
Fax No.: Fax No.:

Email Address: _ Email Address:
[NOTE: If this offer is being countered or rejected, do not sign this document. Refer to § 32]

Seller’s Name:

Seller’s Name;

Seller’s Signature Date Seller’s Signature Date

Address: Address:

Phone No.: Phone No.:

Fax No.: o R Fax No.: —

FEmail Address:

Email Address:

32. COUNTER; REJECTION. This offer is DCountered DRejected.
Initials only of party (Buyer or Seller) who countered or rejected offer

[ END OF CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE ]

33. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE. (/ J
(To be completed by Broker working with Buyer) ﬂ” Lo SS1uNS o b f'ﬁ '

Broker Does Does Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
g p > ar
ge Firm is the Carnest Money

already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
hin tive days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the

Cooperate upou request with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokera
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, if the Earnest Money has not
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder
mutual instructions. Such release of Earnest Money will be made witl

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND)

Page 16 of 17



796

executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.
Broker is working with Buyer as a Duyer’s AgentDcllcr’s AgentDTrmlsacliou-Broker in this transaction.

D‘l'his is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byDListing Brokerage Firm DuychOlher

Brokerage Firm’s Name:
Broker’s Name:

Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:
Fax No.:
Email Address: o _ —

34. BROKER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND COMPENSATION DISCLOSURE.

(To be completed by Broker working with Seller)

Broker qnlyes oes Not acknowledge receipt of Earnest Money deposit and, while not a party to the Contract, agrees to
cooperaleTpon reqUEst with any mediation concluded under § 23. Broker agrees that if Brokerage Firm is the Earnest Money
Holder and, except as provided in § 24, il the Earnest Money has not already been returned following receipt of a Notice to
Terminate or other written notice of termination, Earnest Money Holder will release the Earnest Money as directed by the written
mutual instructions. Such release of Farnest Money will be made within five days of Earnest Money Holder’s receipt of the
executed written mutual instructions, provided the Earnest Money check has cleared.

Broker is working with Seller as a':bellur’s ,-\gemDBuycr‘s AgentDf'ransuctiomBroker in this transaction.

Dl’his is a Change of Status.

Brokerage Firm’s compensation or commission is to be paid byBeller D}uyer[’(}thcr : ;

Brokerage Firm’s Name:

Broker’s Name: -
Broker’s Signature Date

Address:

Phone No.:

Fax No.:

Email Address:

CBS4-6-15. CONTRACT TO BUY AND SELL REAL ESTATE (LAND) Page 17 of 17



MLS #: $186624S (Sold)_List Price: $4,000 4230 Chaffee Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Southern Colo RE Selling Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$3,700 7/10/2020 Brokers (#:500) (#:2167)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addi Sold Comments: 0

Total Acres: 0.185 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo

Taxes: 103.76
Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 160 UNIT 9 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number: 4713409224 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 160 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 9 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: ' Lot SyFt: 8052
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes CommBA % or$: 3 Comm TB % or $: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 500 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: Nane

Ownership: Seller
E}(clpﬂsi_op\s: _[\lqne

Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: Other Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Great building site in Colorado City. Mountain views, Green belt in back for additional open space. Water and sewer
in the street. Close to swimming pool and Valley Market, only 20 min. from Pueblo.

Directions: Take Exit 74 off I1-25, turn right onto Hwy 165. Turn right onto Crow Cult-off. Turn left onto Cuerno Verde, right onto
Jefferson and a right onto Chaffee Dr. Lot is on the Right.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent Using CTMe Contracts. Buyer to Verify Utilities.

List Date: 6/16/2020 Days On Market: 25 Contract Date: 6/21/2020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig_ LP: $4,000 Internet; Yes Ds_plyAdd_r: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Jacque Wachob (#:1589)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: jacque@jawachob.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact #: (719) 676-4477

Showing #: (719) 6764477

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # $186624S

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDe faultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: $186503S (Sold) List Price: $1,900 4517 Brush Creek Dr Colorado City, CO 81018

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: RE/MAX Associates  Selling Agent Name: Lacey McCarthy
$1,900 6/19/2020 (#:934) (#:2213)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addi Sold Comments: None _

Total Acres: 0.221 Sub Area: Colorado City

. Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
\ 1 Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo
Y ) Taxes: 39.36

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 1307 UNIT 14 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number: 4618414296 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 1307 Block: N/A Tract/Filing/Unit: 14 Deed Provided: Spedial
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-4

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 9630
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: Yes Provide Property Disc: Yes

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes CommBA % or$:3 Comm TB % or $: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 250 Earnest Money To: Capstone Title

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

Ownership: Seller

Exclusions:

Topography/Lot Description: Flat, View, Mountain View Crops: None

Access: Easement, Unpaved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: Public Curbs/Gutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: None Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks:

Directions: FROM 1-25 HEADED SOUTH TAKE EXIT 74 THEN TURN RIGHT ON E. JEFFERSON BLVD., LEFT ON SANDY
CREEK DR., AND RIGHT ONTO BRUSH CREEK DR.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: SOLD BEFORE LISTED. NO COMMISSION ON SELLER CONCESSIONS

List Date: 5/26/2020 Days On Market: 25 Contract Date: 6/2/2020 Appointment Contact #;
Qrig LP: $1,900  Internet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes _Atllgwﬁ\il’M: No 7A!I_9w0mr>ms: No Photo: N/A-Land
Listing Office: RE/MAX Associates (#:934) Listing Agent: Lacey McCarthy (#:2213)

Main: (719) 583-8383 Agent Email: Imccarthy@remax.net

Fax: (719) 583-1999 Contact #: (719) 2524050

Showing #: (719) 583-8383

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # S186503S8

https:/next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: $186498S (Sold) List Price: $1,500 . __.4561 Boone Ave Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Southern Colo RE Selling Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$1,400 6/22/2020 Brokers (#:500) (#:2187)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comments: 0 _ .

Total Acres: 0.155 Sub Area: Colorado City

Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County

Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70

Possible Use: Single Family County: Puebio

Taxes: 44.72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 162 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number: 4724301304 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 162 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensians: Lot SqFt: 6752
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Praperty Disc: No

Disclosure: None

Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes Comm BA % or §: 3 Comm TB % or $: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 250 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None
Ownership: Seller
Exclusions: None

Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Easement Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: Other Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Beautiful Lot, Close to Valley Market and Hwy 165. 20 minutes from Pueblo

Directions: Take Exit 74 off | 25, Turn right onto Hwy 165, Turn right onto Bent Brathers Blvd, Left onto Val Verde Cir. Left onto
Beckwith Dr, Right on Walsen Dr. Turn Right anto Boone Dr, lot is on the right.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent using CTMe Contracts. Buyer to verify all utilities

List Date: 6/8/2020 Days On Market: 15 Contract Date: 6/9/2020 Appointment Contact #:
OrigLP:$1500 __Internet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes  AllowAVM:No  AllowCmmts:No  Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Jacque Wachab (#:1589)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: jacque@jawachob.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact #: (719) 675-4477

Showing #: (719) 676-4477
Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS #: S186498S

hitps://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/U pdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: $181544S (Sold) List Price: $2,000

4520 Barela Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Southern Colo RE Selling Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$1,500 6/26/2020 Brokers (#:500) (#:2167)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: O Seller Contribution Paid: 0

Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comments: 0

. Total Acres: 0.314 Sub Area: Colorado City
" Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
' Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Single Family, Multi-  County: Pueblo
Family Taxes: 65.02
Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LOT 49 UNIT 10 COLO CITY

Parcel Number: 4724110048 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 49 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 10 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-5

Irregular Lof Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 13680
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on Fite; No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes Comm BA % or $: 3 CommTB % or$: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 500 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

Ownership: Seller
Exclusions: none I

Topography/Lot Deschpfion: Sligh{ Slope,_(?di;_dé-s_ha_c:-View. Crops: None

Mountain View, trregular Irrigation: None

Access: Easement Extras: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Curbs/Gutters:

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Sewer: None Structures:

Electric Co: Marquee:

Electric: Mineral Rights:

Gas Company: Other Grazing Rights:

Gas:

Public Remarks: This lot is for investors that want to hold on to it until the area is developed. Its over 1/3 acre and zoned for muiti-
family. No water, sewer or finished roads are available but the price makes it worth waiting until the area is developed. Beautiful Views
from this lot! Close to Hwy 165, 20 minutes to Pueblo.

Directions: Take Exit 74 off 1-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165. Turn right onto Crow Cuttoff. Turn Left onto Barela Dr, Turn Right onto
Barela Ct. Lot is on the right.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent using CTMe Contacts. Buyer to Verify utilities

List Date: 8/7/2019 Days On Market: 325 Contract Date: 6/10/2020 Appointment Contact #:

Orig LP: $2,000 Infernet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes ~ AllowAVM:No  AllowCmmts: No  Phote: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Stephanie Bratcher (#:2167)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: stephanie@socoreb.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact #: (719) 424-9237

Showing #: (719) 676-4477

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # 51815448

https://mext.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: $181544S (Sold) List Price: $2,000 4520 Barela Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selling Date: Selling Office Name: Southern Cola RE Seliing Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$1,500 6/26/2020 Brokers (#:500) (#:2167)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0

Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comments: 0 o

Total Acres: 0,314 Sub Area: Colorado City
| Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
s, Possible Use: Single Family, Muiti-  County: Pueblo
Family Taxes: 65.02
Prior Tax Year: 2018

Legal Description: LOT 49 UNIT 10 COLO CITY

Parcel Number: 4724110049 Parcel #-2:

Lot; 49 Block: nfa Tract/Filing/Unit: 10 Deed Provided: Spacial
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-5

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 13680
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes CommBA % or$:3 CommTB % or$: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 500 ) Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

Ownership: Seller
Exclusions: none

TBpégraphylLot_DéscFi;tion: SlighiSldbér,—gﬁljde-Sac,—View, Crops: None

Mountain View, frregular Irrigation: None

Access: Easement Extras: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Curbs/Gutters:

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Sewer: None Structures:

Electric Co: Marquee:

Electric: Mineral Rights:

Gas Company: Other Grazing Rights:

Gas:

Public Remarks: This lot is for investors that want to hold on to it until the area is developed. Its over 1/3 acre and zoned for multi-
family. No water, sewer or finished roads are available but the price makes it worth waiting until the area is developed. Beautiful Views
from this lot! Close to Hwy 165, 20 minutes to Pueblo.

Directions: Take Exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onte Hwy 165. Turn right onto Crow Cuttoff. Turn Left onto Barela Dr, Turn Right onto
Barela CL Lot is on the right.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent using CTMe Contacts. Buyer to Verify utilities

List Date: 8/7/2019 Days On Market: 325 Contract Date: 6/10/2020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig LP: $2,000 Internet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Steﬂhanie Bratcher (#:2167)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: stephanie@socoreb.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact#: (719) 424-9237

Showing #: (719) 676-4477

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # S181544S8

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: 81867318 (Sold) List Price: $1,500 4776 Anza Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: Selllng Date: Sellmg Office Name: Southern Colo RE Sellmg Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$1,433 7M17/2020 Brokers (#:500) #:2167)

Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale

Addl Sold Comments: 0

Total Acres: 0.145 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County
Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70
Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo

Taxes: 44.72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 1286 UNIT NO 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number: 4724201260 Parcei #-2:

Lot: 1286 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqFt: 6304
POA Fees: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes Comm BA % or$: 3 Comm TB % or $: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 250 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

Ownership: Seller
Exclusions: none

Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Easement Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: Other Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Beautiful lot close to Valley Market and Hwy 165. Only minuets from Lake Beckwith and 20 minuets from Pueblo.
Directions: Take Exit 74 off 1-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165.Turn nght onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Left onto Valverde Cir. Left onto
Fremont, and left on Anza Dr. Lot is on the right.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent Using CTMe Contracts. No watar or sewer in road. Buyer to verify utilities.

List Date: 6/22/2020 Days On Market: 26 Contract Date: 6/25/2020 Appointment Contact #:
Orig LP: $1,500 Internet: Yes DsplyAddr: Yes AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Jacque Wachob (#:1589)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: Jacque@jawachob.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact #: (719) 676-4477

Showing #: (719) 676-4477

Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # 5186731S

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: $186493S (Sold) List Price: $1,500 4747 Anza Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Sellmg Price: Sellmg Date: Selling Office Name: ‘Southern Colo RE Selling Agent Name: Stephanie Bratcher
$1,400 6/22/2020 Brokers (#:500) (#:2167)
Financing: Cash Seller Points Paid: No Seller Points Paid Amount: 0 Seller Contribution Paid: 0
Owner Carry: No Down Payment Assistance: 0 Sale Type: Arms Length Sale
Addl Sold Comments: 0

Total Acres: 0.164 Sub Area: Colorado City

Acreage Range: Area: Southwest County

Acreage Source: Court House School District: 70

Possible Use: Single Family County: Pueblo

Taxes: 44,72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 1275 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED

Parcel Number: 4724201169 Parcel #-2:

Lot: 1275 Block: n/a Tract/Filing/Unit; 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No Description:

Frontage: Lot Faces: Zoning: R-2

Irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot Dimensions: Lot SqgFt: 7136
POA Feaes: HOA Dues: HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Variable Commission: Yes CommBA % or $: 3 CommTB % or $: 3 Possession:
Earnest Money Required: 250 Earnest Money To: Fidelity Title
Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: None

Ownership: Selter
Exclusions: None

Topography/Lot Description: View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Easement Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs/Gutters:

Sewer: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters
Electric Co: Structures:

Electric: Marquee:

Gas Company: None Mineral Rights:

Gas: Grazing Rights:

Public Remarks: Beautiful Lot, Close to Valley Market and Hwy 165. 20 minutes from Pueblo

Directions: Take Exit 74 off | 25, Turn right onto Hwy 165. Turn right onto Bent Brothers Bivd, Left onto Val Verde Cir. Left onto
Fremont Dr, right onto Anza. Lot is on the left.

MLS/Agent Only Remarks: Agent using CTMe Contracts. Buyer to verify all utilities.

List Date: 6/8/2020 Days On Market: 15 Contract Date: 6/9/2020 Appointment Contact #:

Orig LP: $1,500  internet: Yes  DsplyAddr: Yes  AllowAVM: No AllowCmmts: No Photo: Provided
Listing Office: Southern Colo RE Brokers (#:500) Listing Agent: Jacque Wachob (#:1589)

Main: (719) 676-4477 Agent Email: jacque@jawachaob.com

Fax: (719) 676-2004 Contact #: (719) 676-4477

Showing #: (719) 676-4477

Iinformation Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # $186493S

https://next.navicamis.net/373/Expanded/UpdateDefaultDisplays 9/11/2020



MLS #: S183845S (Sold) List Price: $2,000 5041 Anza Dr Colorado City, CO 81019

Selling Price: $1,400 Selling Date: 6/22/2020 .
Total Acres: 0 156 Sub Area: Colorado City
Acreage Source: Court House Area: Southwest County
Possible Use: Single Family School District: 70
County: Pueblo
Taxes: 44.72

Prior Tax Year: 2019

Legal Description: LOT 793 UNIT 1 COLORADO CITY AMENDED
Parcel Number: 4723101324

Lot: 793 Block: N/A Tract/Filing/Unit: 1 Deed Provided: Special
Water Rights: No

Zoning: R-2

irregular Lot Size: Yes Lot SqFt: 6795

HOA Inclusions: None

Property Disclosure Avail: No Provide Property Disc: No

Disclosure: None
Documents on File: No Documents

Terms: Cash Showing Instructions: Nane

Topography/Lot Description: View, Mountain View, Irregular Crops: None

Access: Paved Irrigation: None

Water Company: CoCityMetr Extras: None

Water: None Curbs & Gutters: No Curbs, No Gutters

Sewer: None
Gas Company: Other
Public Remarks: Nice location for building lot. Water in road, no sewer. Close to Valley market and only 20 Minuets away from

Pueblo
Directions: Take Exit 74 off I-25. Turn right onto Hwy 165.Turn right onto Bent Brothers Blvd, Left onto Valverde Cir. Left anto

Fremont, and left on Anza Dr. Lot is on the right, ) W
Information Herein Deemed Reliable but Not Guaranteed
MLS # S1838455

https://next.navicamls.net/373/Expanded/Single 9/11/2020



colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

From: Perry - DNR, Mark <mark.perry@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Mike Graber; James Eccher; Greg Bailey
Subject: Fwd: Topo

Attachments: Beckwith control 5-17-2021.pdf

Hi Jim & Greg,

Dan Wachob forwarded me the attached movement survey from Beckwith Dam -- Mike Graber will need it
to do the monitoring evaluation. Please work with Mike to complete Engineering evaluation of the
movement survey, inclinometer, seepage, and piezometers readings.

Thank you.
Mark

Mark A. Perry, P.E.
Dam Safety Engineer
Colorado Dam Safety

| @ COLORADO
. W Division of Water Resources
e Department of Matural Resources

P 719-542-3368 x2118 | C 719-250-5606
314 E. Abriendo Ave., Suite B, Pueblo CO 81004
mark.perry@state.co.us | https://dwr.colorado.gov/

---------- Forwarded message -------—-

From: Dan Wachob <wachob@daeo.net>

Date: Mon, May 17, 2021 at 1:10 PM

Subject: RE: Topo

To: Perry - DNR, Mark <mark.perry@state.co.us>

Mark,

I will pass your request for the profiles along to Alan and keep on top of him so he doesn’t forget.

Also, | have attached the recent shots on Beckwith reservoir.

Let me know if you have any questions.



Dan

From: Perry - DNR, Mark [mailto:mark.perry@state.co.us]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 12:51 PM

To: Dan Wachob

Cc: Dustin Stambaugh

Subject: Re: Topo

Hi Dan,

Thank you for tracking down the dam topo surveys for Wahatoya Dam and Daigre Dam. ['ve cc'ed
Walsenburg's interim City Administrator, Dustin Stambaugh, so he knows the situation. | believe the survey
work was initiated under Dave Hariman (in response to a State Engineer's Office required action).

It looks like Alan did a nice job on the surveys. What | would like to see are profiles plotted along each dam
crest and spillway crest showing horz. distances and elevations labeled on the x & y axes, so that | can
determine the minimum amount of freeboard at all low areas. PLEASE NOTE: contractually all work is
between Alan and the City.

Thanks again for your help. Good to see you the other day!
Mark

Mark A. Perry, P.E.
Dam Safety Engineer
Colorado Dam Safety

L o3l

P 719-542-3368 x2118 | C 719-250-5606
314 E. Abriendo Ave., Suite B, Pueblo CO 81004
mark.perry®@state.co.us | https://dwr.colorado.gov/

COLORADO
Division of Water Resources

Cepartment of Matural Pesources

On Fri, May 14, 2021 at 7:54 AM Dan Wachob <wachob@daeo.net> wrote:

2



Mark,

Let me know if there is anything else you need.

Thanks,

Alan Altman

Southern Colorado
Surveying and Mapping
(719) 679-7343

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A www.avg.com&d=DWICAg&c=sdnEM95RGFth525w3AhsPNahmNicqﬁ4TgF1.!wNROcs&r=UonsVWY?tvP3Ykhreqi

cZremPUNx8nwiyGKtTORFio&m= UvgXSVEZ r3z8oDxu k5lctt25wdGebbng0XiD8ZUZY&s=zCqSPrQAdJolv-
sHCeUS8ilueuhE40yBosR192torMBw&e=

% Virus-free. www.avg.com



{
] .
l D
= & s
- -
l B

(._r{--u - -.-v?
CONSULTANTS, INC

March 3, 2020
Proposal 20P003

Mr. James Eccher

District Manager

Colorado City Metropolitan District
P.O. Box 19390

Colorado City, CO 81019

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Lake Beckwith Dam Instrumentation Data Collection and Evaluation

Dear Mr. Eccher:

Consistent with our previous discussions, RJH Consultants, Inc. (RJH) is pleased to submit
this proposal for engineering services to assist the Colorado City Metropolitan District
(District) with the collection and evaluation of dam safety instrumentation data. Our
understanding of the project, objectives, assumptions, scope, schedule, and fees are presented
in the following sections.

Background

RJH previously installed dam safety monitoring instrumentation that includes survey movement
monuments, piezometers, inclinometer, and seepage measurement weirs in response to an
embankment slope failure that occurred in 2011. RJH used collected data from the installed
instrumentation to evaluate the stability and safety of the dam. To ensure the ongoing safety of the
dam, the Colorado Office of the State Engineer (SEO) has required periodic instrumentation data
collection and evaluation of the collected data on an annual basis.

Basis of Scope and Fee

We have based our scope and fee on the following:

1. District personnel will provide traffic control and a lane closure on Cuerno Verde Blvd.
for measurement of piezometers and survey monuments located on the dam crest.

2. District personnel will mow grass and vegetation on the downstream slope of the dam
and toe, and in the vicinity of the seepage collection weirs prior to RJH data collection.

3. Ifrequired, District personnel will clean and flush piezometers prior to measurement by

RJH.
9800 Mt. Pyramid Court, Suite 330 303-225-4611 ~ phone
Englewood, CO 80112 303-225-4615 - fax

www rih-consultants.com 866-900-1930 — toll free




Mr. James Eccher -2- March 3, 2020

4.
Oz

RJH and their subconsultants will perform all measurements and data collection.

Measurement of the inclinometer will not be initially performed. After measuring other
instrumentation and performing data collection and evaluation, a determination will be
made if there is a benefit and need to measure the inclinometer. Measurement of this
instrumentation is expensive and time consuming, and may not be warranted if the dam
is performing within safe and expected parameters.

Instrumentation measurements and data collection will be performed during one site
visit after spring runoff with the reservoir water level at near the expected maximum
water surface elevation.

Scope of Work

Task 1 — Instrumentation Measurement and Data Collection

Subtasks:

1.

Perform a first order accuracy survey and three-dimensional coordinate data collection
of the existing dam safety movement monuments and piezometers. Locate the seepage
weirs and obtain coordinate data for the weir locations.

Measure seepage flow rates at each seepage weir locations and record flow rates.
Collect seepage flow water samples for checking turbidity and sediment transport.

Record the reservoir staff gage level elevation at the time of data collection.
Measure and record the piezometer water levels.

Perform observations of the dam embankment cross section for obvious indication of
movement and distress.

Task 2 — Data Compilation, Evaluation, and Presentation

Subtasks:

1.

Reduce collected data and prepare tables and graphs for presentation and evaluation.

2. Compare the currently collected data with previously collected data to determine if the
dam is performing within expected parameters and safe limits.
3. Prepare a brief technical memorandum presenting the collected data and evaluation of
the data.
Deliverable:

A brief technical memorandum presenting the collected data and opinions as to the safe
performance of the dam.

20P003_20-03-03 Lake_Beckwith_Monitoring_Data_Collection_and Fvaluation



Mr. James Eccher =3- March 3, 2020

Fee Estimate

We propose to complete all tasks on a time and expense basis in accordance with the attached
Fee Schedule and Standard Conditions for Professional Services. Our estimated cost to
compete the tasks described above is §7,000. Actual costs could be higher or lower than
estimated based on the actual level of effort required to complete an individual task. We will
not exceed this estimated amount without prior authorization from the District and will invoice
monthly based on the work completed.

Schedule

RJH can begin work once we have a signed agreement and the reservoir has reached the
expected maximum water surface elevation. We estimate 2 months will be required to
complete the described scope of work.

We appreciate your consideration of RJH for this proposed work and look forward to assisting
the District on this project. If you concur with the information included in this scope of
services, please sign this proposal and return one copy.

Please call if you have any questions or require additional information.
Sincerely,
RJH CONSULTANTS, INC

TPA A ST

Michael L. Graber, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

MLG/tjp

Attachments: Standard Conditions for Professional Services
2020 Fee Schedule

Name (Please Print) Title

Signature Date

©2020 by RJH Consultants, Inc. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying or
facsimile, without permission in writing from RJH Consultants, [nc.

20P003_20-03-03_Luke_Beckwith_Monitoring_Data_Collection_and_Evuluation



STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1. CONTRACT. This Agreement for Consulting Services (Contract) is made and executed by and between
RJH CONSULTANTS, INC,, a Colorado corporation (RJH), and COLORADO CITY METROPOLITAN

DISTRICT (Client).

2. PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Client does hereby engage RIH to perform and provide the services
hereinafter set forth, and RJH does hereby agree to perform such services in accordance with the terms and
conditions hereof. Consultant shall provide at its sole cost and expense all materials, equipment, and personnel
required to perform its services under and pursuant to this Contract.

3. COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES AND PAYMENT TERMS. Client agrees to pay RJH in accordance with the
fee schedule and payment terms in the proposal. RJH will submit invoices monthly. Payment is due within 15
days after receipt of the invoice. Interest will accrue at the rate of 1-1/2 percent per month on the invoiced
amount in excess of 30 days past the invoice date. All payments will be made by either check or electronic
transter to the address specified by RJH.

4. STANDARD OF CARE. RJH will perform its services under this Contract in a manner consistent with
that degree of skill and care ordinarily exercised by similarly-situated members of RJH’s profession currently
practicing in the same locality under similar conditions. RJH makes rio other warranties or representations,
either expressed or implied, regarding the quality of services provided hereunder.

St CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES. Client shall perform the services and/or provide the materials which are
identified in the proposal.

6. EXTRA WORK. Client agrees that an amount of money representing a contingency fund for authorized
extra work is included within the funds appropriated by the Client for this project. RJH agrees that no extra
work for which additional compensation will be requested shall be commenced or undertaken without the prior
notice to and consent of the Client. In the event such extra work is requested and approved, the Client agrees
to pay RJH at the rate and/or in the amount agreed in writing between Client and RJH.

7. RIGHT OF ENTRY. Client agrees to furnish RJH with the right-of-entry and a plan of boundaries of the
site where RJH will perform its services. If Client does not own the site, Client represents and warrants that it
will obtain permission for RJH’s access to the site to conduct site reconnaissance, surveys, borings, and other
explorations of the site pursuant to the scope of services in the Contract. RJH will take reasonable precautions
to reduce damage to the site from use of equipment, but RJH is not responsible for damage to the site caused
by normal and customary use of equipment. The cost for restoration of damage that may result from RJH’s
operations has not been included in its fee, unless specifically stated in the Contract.

8. UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. Unless otherwise agreed upon, Client will identify locations of buried
utilities and other underground structures in areas of subsurface exploration. RJH will take reasonable
precautions to avoid damage to the buried utilities and other underground structures noted. If locations are not
known or cannot be confirmed by Client, then there will be a risk to Client associated with conducting the
exploration. In the absence of confirmed underground structure locations, Client agrees to accept the risk of
any damages and losses resulting from the exploration work.

Ao\ i &l

AN AL
CONSULTANTS. ING. STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ~ PAGE 1



9. CONSTRUCTION SERVICE. If included in the scope of service in the Contract, RTH will provide
personnel to observe specific aspects of construction as stated in the Contract and to ascertain that construction
is being performed in general accordance with the plans and specifications.

a. RJH cannot provide its opinion on the suitability of any part of the work performed unless RJH’s
personnel make measurements and observations of that part of the construction. By performing
construction observation services, RTH does not guarantee the contractor’s work. The contractor will
remain solely responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of all construction or other activities performed
by the contractor.

b. In consideration of any review or evaluation by RJH of the various bidders and bid submissions
and to make recommendations to the Client regarding the award of the construction Contract, the Client
agrees to hold harmless and indemnify RJH for all costs, expenses, damages, and attorneys’ fees incurred
by RJH as a results of any claims, allegations, administrative, or court proceedings, arising out of or
relating to any bid protest or such other action taken by any person or entity with respect to the review and
evaluation of bidders and bid submissions and/or recommendations concerming the award of the
construction Contract.

10. INSURANCE. RJH agrees to procure and maintain at its own cost, and for the duration of the contract,
insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection
with the performance of the work hereunder by RJH, his agents, representatives, and employees. RJH will
carry the types and amounts of insurance in the usual form with the following minimum limits for completed
operations:

a. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability (statutory): Comply with the laws of the
State(s) in which the project is located.

b. Comprehensive General Liability (CGL) Insurance:

i. Bodily Injury: $1,000,000 per occurrence and $ 1,000,000 in aggregate.
ii. Property Damage: $1,000,000 per occurrence; $1,000,000 in aggregate.

Ch Comprehensive Automobile Insurance:

i.  Bodily Injury: $400,000 per person; $1,000,000 per occurrence.

ii. Property Damage: $1,000,000 per occurrence.

iti.  This insurance will include all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles used in connection with
the work.

d. Professional Liability [nsurance: $500,000 per claim and in aggregate.

11. INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, RIH agrees to indemnify and hold Client
harmless from and against any liabilities, claims, damages, and costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) to
the extent caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of RJH in the performance of services under this
Contract.

12. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of
RJH and it officers, directors, employees, agents, and independent professional associates and consultants, and
any of them, to Client and any one claiming by, through, or under Client, for any and all injuries, claims,

losses, expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to RJH’s services, the project, or

HL
AR\ 4 Bl

ﬂmwéuufﬁf; ING STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES — PAGE 2




this Contract, will not exceed the total compensation received by RJH under this Contract, or $50,000,
whichever is greater. This limitation will apply regardless of legal theory, and includes but is not limited to
claims or actions alleging negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, breach of warranty
of RJH or its officers, directors, employees, agents, or independent professional associates or consultants, or
any of them. Client further agrees to require that all contractors and subcontractors agree that this limitation of
RJH’s liability extends to include any claims or actions that they might bring in any forum.

13. TERMINATION OF CONTRACT. Should either party to this Contract violate any covenants or stipulations
thereof, the Client or RJH, as the case may be, will thereupon have the right to terminate said Contract by
giving ten (10) calendar days notice in writing of the fact and time of such termination to the party committing
the breach. In addition:

a. Client will remain fully liable for and will promptly pay RJH the full amount for all services
rendered by RJH to the date of suspension of services, plus suspension charges for putting documents and
analyses in order, personnel and equipment rescheduling, or reassignment adjustments, and all other related
costs and charges directly attributable to suspension.

b. It Client fails to pay undisputed invoice amounts within 30 days following invoice date, RJH
may suspend further services, by providing a 10-day written notice to Client until payments are restored to a
current basis. In the event RJH engages counsel to enforce overdue payments, Client will reimburse RJH for
all reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs related to enforcement of overdue payments, provided that client
does not have a good faith dispute with the invoice. Client will indemnify and save harmless RJH from any
claim or liability resulting from suspension of the work due to non-current, non-disputed payments.

14. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. Drawings, diagrams, specifications, calculations, reports, processes,
computer processes and software, operational and design data, and all other documents and information
produced in connection with the project as instruments of service, regardless of form, will be confidential and
the proprietary information of RJH, and will remain the sole and exclusive property of RJH whether the project
for which they are made is executed or not.

15. ELECTRONIC FILES. All documents including drawings, data, plans, specifications, reports, or other
information recorded on or transmitted as Electronic Files are subject to undetectable alteration, either
intentional or unintentional, due to transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, human
alteration, or other causes.

a. Electronic Files are provided for convenience and informational purposes only and are not a
finished project or Contract Document. The actual signed documents will remain the official copies of all
documents. RJH makes no representation regarding the accuracy or completeness of any accompanying
Electronic Files. RJH may, at its sole discretion, add wording to this effect on electronic file submissions.

b. Client waives any and all claims against RJH that may results in any way from the use or misuse,
unauthorized reuse, alteration, addition to or transfer of the Electronic Files. Client agrees to defend,
indemnify, and hold harmless RJH, its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subconsultants, from any
claims, losses, damages or costs, and costs of defense, which may arise out of the use or misuse,
unauthorized reuse, alteration, addition to or transfer of these Electronic Files.

16. BINDING CONTRACT. This Contract shall be binding upon the parties and their heirs, legal
representatives, successors, and assigns.

n

-’-"b {ﬂ
CONSL

Sy “ )
o
TANTS, INC. STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES — PAGE 3

=



17. ATTORNEY'S FEES AND LEGAL EXPENSES. If any arbitration proceeding or action shall be brought to
recover any amount under this Contract, or for or on account of any breach of, or to enforce or interpret any of
the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the
other party, as part of the prevailing party’s costs, reasonable attorney’s fees, the amount of which shall be
fixed by the arbitrators or by the court, and shall be made a part of any award or judgment rendered.

18. SEVERABILITY. If any one or more of the provisions of this Contract shall be held or found to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

19. FORCE MAJEURE. Except for the obligation to pay for services rendered, neither party hereto shall be
liable for its failure to perform hereunder, in whole or in part, due to contingencies beyond its reasonable
control, including, but not limited to strikes, riots, war, fire acts of God injunction, compliance with any law.
regulation, guideline or other of any governmental body or any instrumentality thereof, whether now existing
or hereafter created.

20. AMENDMENT AND WAIVER. This Contract may only be amended by an instrument in writing signed by
the parties to this Contract, and no provision of this Contract can be waived except by a written instrument
signed by the party waiving such provision, nor shall failure to object to any breach of a provision of this
contract waive the right to object to a subsequent breach of the same or any other provision.

21. GOVERNING LAW. This Contract shall be construed exclusively in accordance with and governed by
the laws of the State of Colorado, with jurisdiction in the State of Colorado.

22. DisPUTE RESOLUTION. Both parties agree to submit any claims, disputes, or controversies arising out of
or in relation to the interpretation, application, or enforcement of this Contract to non-binding mediation
pursuant to the Rules for Commercial Mediation of the American Arbitration Association, as a condition
precedent to litigation or any other form of dispute resolution.

RN

CONSULTANTS, ING, STANDARD CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES — PAGE 4



2020 Fee Schedule

Professional Services

Billing Rate
per Hour

Labor Category ($)

Technical Expert 270
Principal - Grade 8 235
Senior Professional - Grade 7 218
Senior Professional - Grade 6 193
Professional — Grade 5 180
' Professional — Grade 4 150
Engineer/Geologist - Grade 3 135
Engineer/Geologist - Grade 2 125
Engineer/Geologist — Grade 1 115
CAD Designer 114
Word Processor/Administrative Staff 87

These rates are billed for both regular and overtime hours in all categories. Rates will be escalated
3.5 percent annually for work completed after December 2020.

General Expenses

Reimbursement for general expenses, which include field and laboratory equipment;
computer equipment and software; printing and reproduction; communications and
mailing; local transportation, tolls and parking; field vehicles; and field equipment will be
invoiced based on a percentage of labor costs and type of project as follows:

* General consulting services and planning and feasibility studies ~ 4%
» Design and bid document preparation and geotechnical investigations - 6%
» Construction management and field observation — 8%

Out of Town Travel and Subsistence

Reimbursement for expenses for travel, rental vehicles, hotels, meals, and other costs
associated with out of town and overnight travel will be invoiced at cost plus a 10
percent service charge.

Subcontractors and Subconsultants
Reimbursement for work performed by subconsultants and subcontractors will be
invoiced at cost plus a 15 percent service charge.

Contract Labor

Contract labor provided by independent consultants and temporary agencies for
activities such as drafting, engineering, and word processing will be invoiced at the
appropriate labor category as described above for professional services.

Payment Terms

Invoices will be submitted monthly and are due Net 30 days. Interest will accrue at the
rate of 1 percent of the invoice amount per month, for amounts that remain unpaid
more than 30 days after the invoice date.

Effective through December 2020






@) CableCo, LLC
A 11SC

LONNECT company

q
3
A

P.O. Box 19048, 60 Beckwith Drive, Colorado City, CO 81019 | (719) 676-3131

May 7, 2021

Colorado City Metropolitan District
District Manager

PO Box 20229

4497 Bent Bros Blvd.

Colorado City, CO 81019

Dear Mr. Eccher,
This document serves as a renewal to current agreement between CableCo LLC, & Colorado City
Metropolitan District (CCMD). The renewal agreement includes continued delivery of Transparent LAN

& data services for the management of the CCMD SCADA Network.

CableCo, LLC, an affiliate of Rye Telephone Company will deliver the said services to the locations
described in Exhibit A for a monthly fee of $487.84 (FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN DOLLARS AND
EIGHTY-FOUR CENTS).

The terms of this agreement will be 60 Months and will begin on June 1, 2021.
CableCo LLC, will only maintain equipment provided to deliver these services. In the event CableCo LLC,
is asked to perform work outside the scope of monitoring and maintaining their equipment, a charge of

$99.00 per hour may be assessed to the CCMD to perform such tasks.

Please confirm you accept the terms outlined herein by signing in the space provided and return with to
my attention.

Please feel free to contact me @ 719-676-3131 with any questions.
Sincerely,
Navid X%ﬂu,p&#

David Shipley
Vice President




WHEREFORE, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

Colorado City Metropolitan District,
Authorized Signature

Name Title
Signature Date
Exhibit A
10% 25%
Retail 36 60
Location Description Rate Month Month
CCMD Main Office Core Internet Connection 100/25 w/ (1) Static IP $125.95 | $113.36 | $94.46
CCMD Main Office Transparent LAN Service 100/100 $194.95 | $175.46 | $146.21
Cold Springs WTP Transparent LAN Service 10/10 $109.85 | $98.87 | $82.39
Water Treatment
Plant Transparent LAN Service 10/10 $109.85 | $98.87 | $82.39
Water Sanitation Transparent LAN Service 10/10 $109.85 $98.87 | $82.39
Installation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Monthly Recurring Charge (MRC) $650.45 | $585.43 | $487.84
Optional Bandwidth Per Location / 60-month term
20/20 Per Location $94.55
50/50 Per Location $126.45
100/100 Per Location $146.21




NetWatch and HaaS
Managed Technology
Services Proposal

//'27 A . AN R

— B N =00
[P Technologies

A UiSTONNECT COMPANY

Prepared for:

Colorado City Metropolitan District

Prepared by:

Gene Cook
CMS IP Technologies
503 N. Main Street
Pueblo, Colorado 81003
719.582.4009

CMS IP Technologies is the largest and most experienced technology solutions
provider In East and Southeast Texas. We have been providing complete
technology solutions since 1984. CMS is locally owned and operated with locations
in Beaumont, Lufkin, and Livingston. CMS holds multiple certification levels from
Cisco, NEC, HP, VMware and Microsoft and we are committed to providing
quality technology solutions with 100% customer satisfaction.



Overview

Have you ever wished you had your own IT staff to keep your technology functioning at
its peak performance?

Have you ever wanted your very own I'T Manager to help determine your company’s
technology direction and to make sure you are getting the most from your technical
investment?

Most small to medium size business owners and managers have asked themselves these
two questions but they realize that the cost of full-time dedicated staff is just too
expensive. CMS NetWatch is the answer!

CMS was established in 1984 as a computer-based solutions provider. As technology has
evolved, CMS has grown into a total technology solutions provider with proven solutions
for network management, hardware services, telecommunications, and video

surveillance. CMS is locally owned and operated with locations in Beaumont and Lufkin.
CMS is an HP Certified Partner, Dell Authorized Reseller, Microsoft Solution Provider,
Cisco Systems Premier Partner and Authorized NEC Telecommunications Associate.
CMS has an experienced staff of more than 13 engineers with multiple certifications from
HP, Microsoft, Cisco, VMware and NEC as well as several second-tier technology
vendors.

Our service philosophy is to provide outstanding service by building a trusted
relationship with our customers. We at CMS understand how important your investment
is and we work very hard to be on top of our game in the event that you need us. Not only
do we want it to work for you, but we also truly want it to help you be more efficient.

NetWatch, CMS’s premier support offering, is the proactive delivery of fixed-fee, value-
based, technology services governed by a mutually beneficial Service Level Agreement
that aligns CMS with your business requirements and values and guarantees a specific
amount of uptime to protect your productivity.

NetWatch is more than “remote monitoring & support” — it is an entirely new approach to
Technology Management. CMS becomes your virtual I'T Department with the
responsibility of minimizing downtime a helping you get the most from your technology
investment — all for one low monthly fee that is a fraction of the cost of full-time staff.

Whors watching
Yol Nnetwor <=




Some of the Advantages of NetWatch

1. Priority Response

v" CMS can proactively monitor what issues are affecting your network and will
respond before they become critical — such as a server running low on memory or
an impending drive failure.

v’ Automatic alert dispatch guarantees a quick response to problems at your site
2. Symptomatic Performance Monitoring
v Impending failure notices for such things as memory and hard drive

v' Alerts on attempted network access by unauthorized users

v" Software content control allows us to ban high-bandwidth interactive games or
illegal peer-to-peer file sharing which monopolize business resources and
promote viruses and Spyware.

v’ Extensive security reporting gives a bird’s-eye view of your entire network’s

security.
v Patch inventory ensures operating systems are up to date and not exposed to

vulnerabilities.
3. Graphical Performance Reporting

v' Scheduled executive reporting, automatically generated and sent directly to your

e-mail address.
v’ Easy-to-understand graphical reports with “un/acceptable threshold” lines.

v Makes capacity management and upgrade planning simple.
4. Remote Management and Communication

v" CMS can minimize disruptions to the work environment by remotely resolving
issues using a secure VPN system.

v' If an issue arises that requires on-site assistance, prior in-depth knowledge allows
us to send fully prepared engineers who can resolve the issue faster than ever
before

v" Network services monitoring and alerting (POP3, HTTP, FTP and others)

Very low bandwidth requirements — does not slow down your network response
time with issues that are affecting your network and will respond before they
become critical — such as a server running low on memory.

3. Detailed Site Level Inventory
v" Up-to-date hardware, software, Oand patch information

v' Automatically collected, 100% accurate — can be used for insurance claims in
case of flood, fire or theft.

6. Quarterly Business Reviews
Our Quarterly Business Reviews, or QBRs, give you an update on the current
status of your technology investment. All issues since the previous meeting are
reviewed and future recommendations are discussed so that you can plan and
budget your ongoing technology investment to get the most productivity possible.



7. Dedicated User Support Staff

Your Users will have access to the dedicated NetWatch Support Center where
they will be able to call and request help on any technology issues just as if you
had your own IT Helpdesk! Most problems are resolved over the phone or by
using our fast, convenient, and secure remote support powered by WebEx. If we
can’t resolve it remotely then we come on-site, no questions asked.

8. Dedicated Virtual CI1O

With CMS NetWatch you get your very own IT Manager — we call him your
Virtual CIO. Each NetWatch client is assigned to one of our Senior Level
Engineers whose job is to immerse himself in your technology and in your
business to make sure you continue to get the most from your on-going
technology investment.

Who'=s LUQtChII—WS
Lr)C)L_IF‘ NetWor <=




SUMMARY SHEET
AND

PURCHASE ACCEPTANCE AGREEMENT

NetWatch Standard and HaaS

Description Quantity  Monthly Price Total Monthly
Each Price

Monthly Investment per Switch 4 29.00 116.00
Monthly Investment per Firewall 1 99.00 99.00
Monthly Investment for Equipment Includes: 1 148.00 148.00
4 Fortinet 24 pott switches

1 Fortinet Firewall

Monthly Total (60-month term) 363.00
Initial Installation and Setup 2280.00
Total One Time Charges 2280.00
First Month Invoice Total 2643.00

Solution
Provider:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Phone #:

Date:

AGREED AND ACCEPTED BY:

Customer
CMS IP Technologies Company:
Signature:
Gene Cook Print Name:
Corporate Account Manager Title:
719-582-4009 Phone #:
Date:







Exhibit B - Additional Discount - Connecting all locations
17% 35%
Location|DESCRIPTION Retail Rate 3 YEAR CONTACT 5 YEAR CONTACT
Core Internet Cannection 100/25 (with Static iP) 12595| §$ 104.54 | & 81.87 &.u\
- Managed Firewall ; |s 7295 | § 52.95 Uad
Main Office- 4497 Bent Bros Blvd 100/100 18 194,95 | $ 16181 | $ 126.72
Cold Springs- 7605 Hwy 165 10 MB/S SYMETRICAL $ 109.85 | $ 91.18 | $ 71.40
Water Treatment Plant- 5445 Cuerno Verde 10 MB/S SYMETRICAL & 10985 | $ 91.18 | S 71.40
Water Sanitation 3160 Applewood Dr 10 MB/S SYMETRICAL 18 - 109.85 | S 91.18 | $ 71.40
Co City Park & Rec 5000 Cuerno Verde 10 MB/S SYMETRICAL S 109.85 | $ 91.18 | S 71.40
Pro Shop 55 North Parkway 10 MB/S SYMETRICAL S 10985 | § 91.18 | § 71.40
Co City Maint Shop 4500 Cuerno Verde 10MB/S SYMETRICAL S 109.85 | § 91.18 | $ 71.40
S 980.00 | $ 886.35 | § 689.95
installation (NRC) $ 250.00 $ 250.00
Optional fidth (Per Location) Monthly
20 MB/S SYMETRICAL PER LOCATION $85.10)
50 MB/S SYMETRICAL PER LOCATION $113.81
100 MB/S SYMETRICAL PER LOCATION $126.72







colocitymanager@_g hvalley.net

From: Cool Bob <bob@719-250-0667.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:45 AM

To: James Eccher; Neil Elliott; Bob Cook
Subject: Agenda item request

Jim

I am requesting an agenda item for the upcoming meeting, both study and regular meetings
Addition to CCAAC procedures.

Send letter to property owners after board action on their request for approval.

Letters shall reflect approval or denial.

If project is approved letter shall contain time until review, extension, or finalization.

If denied, the reason for denial shall be included.

Bob

| do not have read receipt on this device, please respond to this email so that | know it was received.






A (gylo City Architectural Advisory Committee R
2021 P.0. Box 20229 Ex
MAY 17, Colorado City, Colorada 81019 £y Ve D

5 719 676-3396 ay
Y colocitymanager@ghvalley.net 5 7 207

Y
Application will be considered for review anly if it has been fully completed and received ameoolondoatyueuapoﬁ@p' District é ;
mumwMMammmmmmmmmwmmwmma
muhmmuwaﬁa&ammmmmwmmmm»m&mmwﬂm
back of this appliction.

Property Owner: 2/ 7 7ee. 7 S L fn LoZTCR

Maling Address: ~~ /. /%0 42 Z- - Gy <oe

State: __ (" 7 ap. S/CEF Telephone:_7/7 2/ Z S 6/ 5
PR ' CONTRACTOR ' "

Contractor: S L7 45 3/ Jﬂg_g,'f.:-u Dy,

Maling Address: - — 25 5w & @ City:

State: " . P : : Telephone:

Reguested approval for: ClCommercial building ClHome Pbghed CIfence 01 Other:

32 74'%’"' ecaliv~"
321
ot 22" unit:_Z Legal address,(please verify with OC Metro District): /aces. /7 Lo/ Lovrt U colion
e poge-wz3 ATFEBHOF FES AZETL

Type construction: T2 grece. fﬁ.»z,’c,/é’?‘w. ¢ & Mobile homes: O New DUsed - Year built:
Floor area square footage: _ /28" & // [69C m/t  Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED [FEMS for submittal of application: 3
) y g)‘?r
Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number AT Ir

I Plot plans to scale (indicate scale) 5 /q'i’-’aw‘

I Property line staked out corners )

[J Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation 4§ sio®

a (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property-NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
O dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings
ions - front, back, sides

Wﬁmﬁmmfmml
%JWWMMMMWW&W
of propane tank, where applicable

ion of street Rght (where required by covenants)

e of materials, height, and locations
aﬁ&m (if not indluded in original plans, must be submitied kter)
jor color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated
| have read and agvee to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

Propertyawnes'ssignature: 222/ P #@%’if&i@;‘ Date; *f/;' ’7/ 0/

mbmmnnﬂmhwwmra‘{lmdsﬁnmm

Application Form Colorado Gity Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

e It ls clearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; it
is also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee {CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or applying to the owner’s unit. Coples of the covenants are available at the Colorado
City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

e Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must
be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblio

Regional Planning Department.
e cmACmeetsﬂlei_i!stmdlastTuesdavsofeach month. Aﬂerrgv_iauingp!aqsandspedﬁmﬁons, CCAAC will

Coramittee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . In
agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.

° Constmctionmtstnﬁmmenmurﬁlwuhmmo&mdalememfmmmlﬁmnmmmtedabm,
mmbmdwhhnnaﬁmmﬂddwmeammMpmAﬂmmﬁmmuﬁbemﬂﬁnedm&elmlmd
gn@emmﬁﬁeﬁ&kdwmt&mﬁdﬁﬂaﬁmﬁbﬁmuﬂmthewedsmmmm

uring construction.

® msmwﬁmmmmmmm,mmmmmobun
approval before proceeding with construction or purchases affected by this application.

CCACC  Fee Schedule

Please note that a check or money order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Multifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential $200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks $ 40.00
Remodeling Residential $50.00
Re-Roofing $ 25.00

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to double the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has
begun. For instance, if filing after construction of a shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + $40 late fee) and

must accompany application.

Ihmmd“ummm&ﬁkwMMummww
mvnmmwmmmmmhmﬁmmmmwm

Application Form Colorado Gity Architectural Advisory Committee Revised laly 29, 2020



Proposed Shed at 4531 Manitou Dr

Legal Description: PARCEL A LOT LINE VACATION NO. 2020-023 FORMERLY
#47-234-01-361 & 362

Physical Address: 4531 Manitou Dr, Colorado City, CO 81019
Mailing Address: PO Box 422 Rye, Colorado 81069
Proposed Project: 10 x 20 Shed

There is no propane tank or fence on the property and there is no street light
nearby.

Appearance: The exterior of the shed will be T-111 Siding with composite roof
material. The T-111 siding shall be painted a Tan color to match the stucco color
of the house or will be stained a light brown color. The composite roofing will be
a brown or tan color or a mix of the two.

There will be a 36” man door on the front. And three windows of various sizes.
With one window on each side and on the rear of the shed. Windows are 30x22,
22x21 and 48x36 and will be tan in color.

The Shed will be placed on a concrete pad.

Walter Walker
05/17/2021



-,

T i -

R=235.50"
A=106.86"
D=26°00'00"

i

1 o \.Q\\\m\‘\rr h}ﬂm;nu..\.\ e

R atilis it

-
&
0

L7 \m\\“& ;R}QER}NR\\
e < Va

>

Lot 319

A%

27 R e Py T frirse £ G




. P Z ;
e

/
S

VTP L7 e

\M\M\Q\).\\W\ ENN»\“WN)

R \..\.INQ \..\\\._!\.E \N\x. ..N..N..

/_/I.\
/
S \uhl”.\\ P A %\u\ ,MN ‘S

J\\ =

Al o

| T I

f—— it ot

e

a4

z/
f’i‘?







Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee
P.0. Box 20229
Colorado City, Colorada 81019
719 676-3396
colocitymanager@ghvalley.net

Application will be considered for review oniy if it has been fully completed and received at the Colorado City Metropolitan District
office or mailed to and received at the above address by 3u.m. on the Wednesday prior to the next regular meeting. All applications
must be accompanied by a check or money order made out to “CCAAC” in the amount appropriate to the fee schedule featured on the

back of this appliction.

PropertyOwner:ﬁZ@ﬂd// ){70‘74/6.

Maiing Address: S22 02 (Cyrens Verd. WALk Cty: (otbr CHy oo .

state: Cf) . w §/0/9 Telephone: 7/ - SEE- 7792
[ CONTRACTOR :
/Contractor: Eesl Carport o han /471/@'{, -
| oiingadress: —_ Aubb_tutes City:
;I State: —LCo. 2 __§/00 7 Telephone: = J"

Requested approvalfor:DCommercialbuilding LHome (IShed CIfence 1 Other: ,}'75-"%& r//gé

nt
lot__<Z&— Unit :M Legal address,{please verify with CC Metro District): 520 2 (’M{}?ZIJO /Jﬂﬁé/ gM%O/

Type construction: #te fu / freme pleh/ sén Mobile homes: L1 New Used - Year built: -

- o ) sadute H
Floor area square footage: // 209 % Square footage required by covenants:

REQUIRED ITEMS for submittal of application:

Legal description of property with legal address defined as street name & number
Plot plans te scale (indicate scale)

Property line staked out corners

Foundation plan and Building staked out before Excavation

One (1) copy of blue print and One (1) electronic copy sent to manager

Location of improvements on property -NOTE:  front of house must face legal address
Exterior dimensions - both primary and secondary buildings

Elevations - front, back, sides

Accurate setbacks drawn to scale {include easements)

Distances between buildings

Location of improvements (porches, decks, garages, carports, driveways, accessory buildings, landscaping)
Location of propane tank, where applicable

Location of street light (where required by covenants)

Fence - type of materials, height, and locations

Landscaping diagram (if not included in original plans, must be submitted later)

Exterior color scheme, type of siding and roofing materials must be indicated

I have read and agree to abide by the unit’s protective covenants for which this application is submitted:

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

Property owner's signature : M /%W, e Date; &/-/6-202)

This applica‘i;op wili not be acce ntil you read and sign on reverse.

H 1 \
Application Form ) Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised July 29, 2020
)

57 6/ 2{ 150 */M - meﬂw% leprnish 5{%@
57 D‘/ﬁ{ rl)o/f, - s”nh;’-’ffjr fivo s Mavfe ¢ ioivhin Je’f%( [/\s‘



CONDITIONS APPLYING TO THIS APPLICATION

» Itlsclearly understood that the granting of architectural approval does not relieve the owner or building of
compliance with Pueblo County Zoning Resolutions and/or Building Codes and Subdivision Regulations; It
ic also understood that the construction shall commence within 90 days of Colorado City Architectural
Advisory Comittee (CCAAC) approval. Actual construction period shall not exceed 180 days without
committee approval. Failure to comply with these time limitations automatically terminates CCAAC
approval. Any changes made to the submitted plans, either before or during construction, must be
approved by CCAAC; or ap plying to the owner’s unit. Copies of the covenants are available at the Colorado

City Metropolitan Dstrict office or at www.colorado.gov/coloradocitymetro.

» Preliminary plans should be brought before CCAAC for approval. One (1) complete set of plans and
specifications for construction, including all required items listed on the opposite side of this page, must

be submitted for approval. Drawings must be professionally prepared and acceptable for the Pueblo

Regional Planning Department.
» CCAAC meets the first and last Tuesdays of each month. After reviewing plans and specifications, CCAAC will

approve the submitted plans by the next regular meeting (providing all requirements have been met). The
Committee will retain one {1} set of approved plans . Incomplete applications will not be placed on a meeting

agenda but will be returned to property owners for completion of missing information.
» Construction must not commence until you have received a Letter of Approval from CCAAC. As stated above,

omissions of any information will delay the approval process. All construction must be confined to the lot listed
on the reverse side of this document. Greenbelts and adjacent lots must not be used as access or storage

during construction.

» CCAACis not responsible for any monetary losses you incur; therefore, you are encouraged to obtain
approval before proceeding with construction of purchases affected by this application.

CCACC  Fee Schedule

please note that a check or rnoney order for the appropriate amount must be included with your application

Commercial/Industrial $400.00
Muftifamily _Residential $300.00
New Single Family Residential 5200.00
Sheds/Fences/Garages/Carports/Decks S 40.00
Remodeling Residential $ 50.00
Re-Roofing S 25.00

ble the original filing fee will be charged if filing application AFTER construction has

NOTE: A Late Fee amounting to dou
of 2 shed, that amount would be $80 {540 application fee + $40 late fee) and

begun. For instance, if filing after construction
must accompany application.

the provisions of this application and understand that incomplete applications

| have read and understand
uired information before being considered by CCAAC.

will be returned to me for the req

Date: ——

Property Owner Signature:

Application Form Colorado City Architectural Advisory Committee Revised july 29, 2020



Rﬁ\i 7

i

M;\\\\\Q

=

Py oD 2075

1

g Ty

&C»s.b _/f > / \

2 snaf]

\\w\\\x\ B A.Av\\- \\dwr\\\\\\\

\A‘.. E.,\, J& a4

4 _




A Pleble

QBN
ffﬂﬁf“f
A (7
A

o

{




_ yser] Ioduwe)d|  z-A Hno) ze(n 0z |61 80¥0T20C | 1€D

S[ewiue wirey 105 dood payg suipjing|  1-8] €vZEOVITLY T8T AMH LS| 8S6€ (T 60¥0120C | 0€D

OVVDD 01 dde ou joor moN/pays moN|  T-g| €v0£0T9ZLY aAug ejloq| ziov (€ 60¥0T20C | 62D

S[OIYIA pasuddlfun ‘wdwe)|  z-A| ££0Svv9ELY 2ALQ Jaddad|n) € S6¢ 60v0120C | 8TO

ysedJ, Ho:caon\/:ohoaamo T-1| v6T0CELTOV ‘aq @nuds anig| 0867 |st €62 60v01¢0C | LZO

SUINIYD O| 08TCOoVvTLY o4 9lueS| 99/ |0¢ evy TTTTOCOC | 920

IoUTeIuo)) 95.10)G JusueWd| +-S [ 8ZIFI+819¢ uosIJIAf| 96¢y | v1 | S8CI ) 8750020T | STO

Jadwed| z-A | 6150TSTLY e[oqr) S | 609 d 1250020T | +20

ysell| [-1 | L8THTESELY o[[oIsy vZ | 6S q 1250020C | €20

I9[IR1], [PARI], POUOPURQY | Z-A | 680VTHSELY B[] UINY vZ | L6T d 12500202 | 220

USeL] pa1anedS| -1 | 010SPE9ELy Heqv 29 1 s1200[1] Sy | 81T g 12500202 | 120

I9[IB1], [9ARI], PAUOPUBQY | T-A | SLIPTESELY J[oI1)) Asied ve | 12¢ d 12500202 | 020

Useil| [-1 | €8THTESELY Pwutd 2 d[oa1) Asied vz | €6 q 1250020C | 610

90u9,] “dureyuo) ‘edwe)| z-A | 0610EPPELY J[[aIsg 0¢ | 69¢ S| 1250020C | 810

UseIl| 1-1 | 990€TESELY IS ewIsnA| 90Ly | €C | 8S d 12500202 | L1D

jsutpyng ‘yser] “wdwed| z-A | 900vzESELY d[[a18H vz | 12 q 1250020T | 91D

Usei] © A paAonsa( DPWPA| T-A | 1501229TLY I 1emoys| LLEy | 1T | s6T | 1250020C | S10

10] JUBdBA UO S[RLINEIN P3[d| [-T | 60S0EEVELY 1 10[owe) o€ | Ci¢ N | L0S0020Z | ¥1D

10] Jueoea uo _dwe)d| z-A | SSOIZI9ZLY I1(] J9)[eMOYS 1 | 21 W 10S0020C | €10

10ans 1 1isdwn(| 1-1 | 1STOTELIOY 10 poomdrddy| 9¢8z [ oz | Lot M | 0€v0020T | 21D

10218 Je sdum(| -1 | O¥10CELIOY 1J poomarddy| gzez | 07 | tT M | 0€¥0020T | 11D

19008 Je ysdum| 1-1 | 0010T10LEL 1] pooma[ddy| 6887 | 0T | 20T M | 0€¥0020T | 01D

10008 e toysdum(y| -1 | €900TELIOY 1 poomarddy| 6822 | 0T | 061 M | 0gv0020T | 6D

SO[OYIA PIsudIUN)| Z-V | 9109ZELI9Y ISwaT| L61€ | 92 | 91 M | 0€v0020C | 8D

19218 Je rdsdum(g| -1 | €€09TELI9Y Teung| zeog | 9T | 1¥ M | ogvoocoz | LD

SI[OIYIA pasuddIuN| Z-V | $00CELI9Y 1 poomarddy| 1987 | 0T | v1T M | 0€v0020Z | 9O

12218 e wsdum(q| -1 | ZEIOL10LEL I eonudg anydg| 66L7 | 02 | TL M | 0€b0020C | SO

10008 Je wysdum(| [-1 | §E€10TELIOY 1 poomarddy | ozez | 02 | 9T M 0€¥020C | +O

10215 Je isdwn| 1-1 | L¥10TELIOY 1q poomdrddy| 2162 | 0z | oze M 0€+020T | €O

100ns je rysdum(q| [-1, | LETOTELIOY 1 pooma[ddy| 9167 | 0T | LT M | 0€v0020C | 2O

10008 Je ysdum| [-1 | ZSO00ZELI9Y "1 poomarddy| 7187 | 0 | 8¢ M | 0€¥0020C | 1D

ejdwo) 9p0J | # SouUalaey sweN 1992.1S # # |#107|924n0g aleq |[#bo7
9SnoH | Jun |[oJ3uoD

| obed

607 jureldwod uszy) 0z0e







90

190

090

650

8D

LSO

aus dump pazuoyneupn| 1-1 13901 BIUISIIA 01S0120C | 9SO

sIreyd pue ysnod dwmp ysei| [-L BIUISIIA PUE J[[91S 01S0120T | SSO

USel] )[3q udaI3 uo 3unyied| I[-I aAL( poomarddy| 0.2 £0S01¢0C | vSO

Usel] 3uruuni jou sied ¢| z-y BISIA QJUOIA| ZI€S $0S0120T | €SO

Jouryuod sulddiysf O S[I) MIIA ]| 604T 6TH01202 | SO

[eaoidde ou Jooy maN| O d0B[J 1Y 6Cv0120T | 160D

Todwe)| z-A AL poomalddy| 868 6Tv0120T | 0SD

Rdwe)| z-A AALI(] poomarddy| Zz 62v0120T | 6%D

asnoy ou adwe)| z-A JALI(] pooma[ddy 0c | o1 6Tv0120T | 8¥D

sidwe) 7| z-A dAL poomalddy | €867 6Cv0120T | L¥D

srdue) 7| z-A dALI(T poomafddy | /. ¢ 6Cv0120T | 9¥D

Tdure)| z-A oonudg anfg| $$67 6T¥0120C | S¥D

Tdwe)| z-A sonudg an[g| 68T 6Cv0120C | ¥¥O

Ig)sdungg 1pdwe)| z-A donudg anjg| €787 6Cv0120C | €vO

1sdun g ‘ndwe)| z-A Ade[d viee(]| 9¢€8C 6Cv0120C | TPO

qunf pue sadure)| z-A eI J BIeMe(]| 008C 6Ch0120T | 1¥D

101 Adwd uo SAY|  -A| 9zoozzozor g poomaddy| ¢ 0z | 9 6270120 | 0D

10[ Aidwd uo GAY T-A| 92002Z029v s|)8equs|9| 81OV [0 |9 62v0T20C | 6£D

101 Aydwis uo SAY Z-A| 9200TZ0T9Y 'Jg poomaolddy| zzoe [0z |9 6¢v0T20C | €D

10] YoBq UTJOU PIBA UT SAY OMT|  Z-A| 9900zE/19v ugadnidsanigl 6.z [0z (9 62v0120C | LED

piex juorj urysery| 1L 86S10vVETLY AL IBIA| €10 [0z |81 62701207 | 9¢D

peOI UL SISTIRIT| T-A 1LTSTIVELY 9B[d Jesung| /789 [ 60L 6010120C | S€D

T-N| vv190CScLy 90B|d SWepy| 98¢S [0LT-ST-1ve-Lb 80101C0C | ¥#€D

PBOI UL SO[IIYIA| T-A 1S012C29¢LY I enemoys| LLey |9 6€¢C VIv01¢0C | €€D

prezeH yifesH ‘ysei], T-1| €100¢z0Csy aAuQ poomaiddy| 8767 1T s6c | 8010120 | TEO
wredwo) 3P0 | # Soualajey SWweN loalls # # |#107|921n0g aleq |# boq

8sSnoH | un |[osjuoD
¢ obed  Bo7juleldwo) usz) 0Z0g







1202/81/2 paw|dwod| 1Z/TT/¥ £010TC0Z | Z-A aoeld Jesung| 289 | 1LZSTIvELy | 8010120T | S€D
120¢/L1/S Iv0TC0Z| T-n 9de|d swepy| 98¢S | ¥¥1907SC/Y | vTYOTZOT | vED
120¢/81/2 paiejdwod| Tz/TT/v L0TOTC0T | T-A 1q 1oyemoys| Losy | 1S01TT9TLY | 8010120 | €€D
1202/L1/S M3IN3 60v0TC0C| T-1| 9auQgpoomalddy| 86 | £T00ZZ0Z9Y | 8ov0TCoz | z£D
60€0T202| Z-A HunoJ ze|9 60%0TZ0C | T€D
pa319|dwod 60£0T20Z| T1-9 T8T AMH 1S| 8S6€ | €¥2E0V92/Y | 60v0TC0C | 0€D
1202/L1/S M3IA3J 60€0TZ0Z| T1-9 aAlIQ Bl0Q1D| 2L0Y | EY0£0T9ZLY | 6001202 | 62D
120¢/L1/S M3INDJ 60€0T20Z| Z-A 9AlIQ 4addad|n) €L0Stv9ELY | 60¥0T20C | 82D
1202/81/¢ uo upjiom 6TTTOZ0Z| T-L "1q 9onuds an|g| 086¢ | ¥6TOZELT9Y | TTTTOCZ0C | £LTD
pauJn1al(1zoe/LT/S MIINSY U] 6T11020¢ 0 94 aes| sS/v | 08TZ0VYTLY | 61TT0ZOZ | 92D
X3U0d B/U| M3IA3J J3pUN 8750020Z| ¥-S uosJayar| 96Ey | 8TIVIT819Y | 82500207 | S2d
e/u 0z/6T/11 12500202| Z-A e[oqr) 610S0ZSCLY | 12S0020T | +D
1202/L/S 1202/81/¢ MIIASY U| 1250020Z| 1-L 38y L8TYTESELY | 1250020 | €20
1202/L1/S 1202/81/¢ MIIASY U] 1250020Z| Z-A ade[d Yy 680VCYSELY | 1250020 | 220
e/ul  pa1d|dwod|0Z/6T/TT 1750020¢| 1-1 pdeyry 2 i(q s1000]1] 010SYPE9ELY | 1TS0020C | TTD
1202/L1/S 1202/81/¢ M3INBY U| 12500202| Z-A opouL) Asyed SLIYTESELY | 1T50020T | 07D
1202/L1/S 1202/81/¢ M3|A3Y U 12500202 1-1 |owud 29 9[o11) Asied €8TYTESELY | 1TS0020T | 61D
e/ul  pa13jdwod|0z/6T/TT 12500202| Z-A a[aIsy 0610SPYELY | 1TS0020Z | 81D
120Z/81/¢ MIINDY U| 1250020Z| 1-L 1S elUIBHA| 90L | 990€zEseLy | 12S00z0T | £TD
170¢/81/¢ 1250020Z| Z-A BEE| 900¥TESELY | 12500202 | 91D
e/u|  pawjdwod| TZ/TT/v 12500202| Z-A I 1eemoys| LLEy | 16012292LY | 1250020T | STD
120¢/L1/S 12500202| 1-1 60€0EEVELY | LOSO0ZOZ | vTD
e/ul  pa13|dwod|0Z/6T/TT 12500202| ZT-A SSOITIOCLY | 10S00T0T | €1D
e/ul  pajdwod|0z/6T/TT 1250020Z| I-L 10 poomarddy| 9¢8z | 1510Z€L19% | 0€40020T | 21D
1202/L1/S 020Z/v1/1T M3IAaY U| 12500202 1-1 "1 poome[ddy| 8267 | O¥10ZEL19Y | 0S00Z0T | TID
1202/L1/5 0zoT/vi/Tt M3IIA3Y U] 1250020¢| 1-1 "1 poomalddy/| 6887 [ 0010110LEL | 0£#0020T | OTD
e/u|  pa1a|dwod|0z/9T/TT 12500202| 1-L 10 poomaddy | 68/ | €900ZEL19Y | 0£70020Z | 6D
pauJn1al(Tzoz/L1/S 12500202| -V IS WRT| L61€ | 9T09TELIOY | 0£40020C | 8D
0z0Z/vI/11 pa1ajdwod Tzs00c0z| 1-1L I reun| 7EO0< | €€09TEL19Y | 0€¥0020T | 4D
020Z/vT/11 pa13jdwod 12500202| 2V "1 poomarddy| 1987 | 8¥00Z€L19% | 0S0020C | 9D
1202/L/S 020Z/vT/1T 12500207| 1-1 "1 2onudg anig| 66LC | ¢S101T10LEL | 040020 | SD
1202/L/S 020T/PT/TT 12500202| 1-L "1 poomdlddy | 0z6z | 8€10ZEL19Y | 0£700Z0C | #D
020Z/v1/11 pa1a|dwod 12S00z02| 1-L "1 poomerddy| £162 | LY10ZELI9Y | 0€¥0020T | €D
020Z/v1/11 pai13jdwod Tesoozoz| 1-1 "1 poomaddy| 9167 | LE10ZELI9Y | 0SH0020T | 2D
paa|dwod 12500¢02| I-L 1 poomdlddy | 7187 [ 2500z€L19% | 0400207 | 1D
192119| pug Lonsm_w: pooo snjels aleq wc_ccm_n_ JVYVD)D 01| 9po) JWEN 19341 # # 90UoJ9)9Yy aleq 070¢
919|dwo) 0} patiayay |wied 9SNOH #3017

Joy 91eq 91eq -wo)




-—




€LD

[}

14D

042

69D

89D

£9D

99D

690

90

€92

792

190

092

65D

85D

LSD

02S01202 19911 BIUISIIA 0I1S01Z0T | 952

02S0T20¢ RIUISIIA pUR J[|91S] 01S01C0C | 99

02501202 SALI(J poomdlddy| 60, £0S0120C | v92

90S0T20¢C | TV BISIA SIUOA| T1€ES Y0S01C0C | €90

9050120 | O S[IID) MIIA | 60+ T 6T¥0120T | 792

9050120 | O 0e[d I3 6Ct0120¢C 158)

9050120z | ¢-A | 2Al poomalddy| 868Z 6C¥0120T | 092

9050T20Z | Z-A | AU poomarddy| 7z 62v0120T | 6¥)

90501207 | ZT-A | 2A1I(Q poomd[ddy 6Iv0120C | 81D

9050T20Z | Z-A | 9ALQ poomalddy| €867 6T¥0120T | L¥D

90501202 | T-A | Al poomaiddy | /pL€ 6C¥0120C | 9D

90501202 | Z-A 2onids anjg| 4562 6Tv0120T | SvD

90S0120Z | Z-A aonudg anjg| s682 6T0170T 128

90S0T20Z | Z-A sonudg anyg| €787 6Tr0120T 1370)

9050T20¢C | Z-A 20v[d BIBYR(]| 9€8T 6T¥01T0T | T¥d

90S0T20Z | Z-A 20B[d BIeYe(| 008 6Tv0120C | 1D

paAowal/ pala|dwod 62€0T20C| Z-A Jg poomajddy| ¢ 970022029% | 67€0TZ0T | oD
pasowal/ pais(dwod 82£0T20C| A 9j8e3 UsID| QTO¥ | 9200ZZ029% | 67E0TZOT | 6€D
pasowaJ/ paia|dwod £2€0TZ0C A "1q poomao|ddy| zzoe | 9Z002zZ0zZ9 | 62£0T20C 8¢€D
TCoz/LT/S €2€0T202| T-A g adnudsanig| 6£/2 | 9900ZELT9Y | 62£0T20T | £L€D
120¢/.1/S 10e/s/¢ pamaInal ST0TZ0C | IL AU [IBIA| €10S | 86SI10VETLY | 60101207 | 9€D







9GN

GSN

¥SN

€GN

2SN

LGN

OGN

6PN

8YN

LN

9N

SN

vyN

ErN

2PN

LPN

0PN

BEN

8EN

paug ax 12/02/5 [ £20-0202 ) 1d NO)UBW LESH JasieAA BIAIS B JSIeA N /is0z0z|  LEN
abelen sg L2/LLIS L2/9/S kY viL 2 PAIE BPJBA 0ULBND 20T 2NBOY Yjuusy N o1p0Lz0z| 9EN
20Ua4 S8 12I9/S L2/9I5 Ly 62 v ig Auaneg gzsl| uosdwioy) qooer eadagey N 6zZv0izoz| GeEN
abeien) AN L2/9/5 L2/9/5 -y | 10 URIA IS BE6Y HEID SIIAA N 9ze0120¢|  PEN
paus A TS 12195 Ty [z4 76 10 (Ao0sE SYE1608G|  JAbenb BN Umey| N |90601c02| EeN
By ED T2Ris Teioclv Ty 5 86V UCSISJOr MBLYP|  Topusres poed| N |etbOrcog| ceN
asnoH 58 12ZI0ElY 1 2iociy = 8 991 38 YoBIg 00EG J35U8S Uesns ULep N /Zv0120c| LEN

3SMoH ay Tl T2/0cly = 52 S8 P EUUEINT 8202 N |vivore0z| OeN |

3ouad Ty | taei g I Vi 691 Tosiager 3 telv N SOV0l20Z | BeN
S5MoH LZIELIY Sd L2I0E/E 12/62/E 1- g o¢ Aem sejbnoq 061 u /0%¥0lLc0c| BeN
abeleo) TTeL ar \ZieLle | iziehE v [ 52T 285807 18Zr N |60S0LZ0Z| 22N
20Us ] TZEv ED TZi8Ie TZ/BIIE o B¢ S 30 AD5ASY OE6F N |80c0rzoz| QN
J8NCH 12/52/E -y T Sv9 I WeIA1S 8S/Y N Geeoleoe | GeN

B 5d L2/9/5 12ISTIE 3 5 £99 IQ URIAYS LGV SSUIOH UIBJUNOR N Geeoleoe| veN
9SNoH 53] Lzi9is  |teoz/st/e -y L 879 IS 9ELY SAUIOH Ulejunop N 5ze0Lzoe|  €2N
8SMOH Sd L2/9IS 1 ZISZIE =] i 859 IQ URIAIS LE/F "SBLLIOH Ulejunop N GZE0LZ0Z| TN
asnoH 54 L2/9/S L2ISTE L-Y L 959 A UBIAIS LT/ S3LLOH UIRUNOW N gzeotzoz| LeN
8oua4 L216/¢ ar L2/8/e L2/SIE L-y [ 886 %o3.10 ARYDEY6Y SBLIOH UIBJUNOW N yoeoLzoz| 0N
asnoH L2/6/E ar LZ/9/E LZiviE 1-y 8 S8 US3y 00BAA GOZ9 SaLLOH UIRIUNOW N v0E0L20Z| BLN
asnoH L2/6/E ER L 2I9/E \ZIvie -y 62 89 HOMSLID /191 S3LWOH UIBJUNOW N ¥0E0L20Z| BIN
asnoH LZ/6IE ar L2/9/€ LZIvie -y L SE9 UIBJA IS 076 S3UWOH Ulejunow N ¥0e01L202| /LN
asnoH LZ/6/IE ar LZ/9/¢ LZIvig Ly L €69 UIRIA IS €0/p SBWOH Ulejunow N v0e0Lz0z| 9LN
asnoH L2/6/E ar L2/19/¢ LZIviE -y L 789 IBIA 6187 S3LWOH Ulejuno N ¥0£01202| SN
8snoH \2IEeT s6 L2IBLIT L216LIT [ [ L9z} PAIG UOSJYBI 0991 UoRINASUOY d LV N 21201202 #LN
9SNOH L2/e2 sg Le/BLic LTIBLIZ [ [ z9zl PAIE UOSISYS 8¥ar UONINASUOY d 1V N /120120Z| €N
osnoH Lz/seie sg LTIBLIT LZIBLIT Lo 9 [ y8841S sbuWWNg | 8oy etde] [2qy N 1120820z | ¢IN
abe.e LzIgere Sg LZIBLIT \2I6LIT 1-d v [92Jed anlQ BJIOI YBYE aJope( wir u g0z01z0z| LIN
9snoyH L2z ay \2IviT \2IviT 1=y S €61 182418 ABINO $ZZY JajsialujoH uoser N 1210120Z| OILN
9sNoH L2IETIT ay \2IviT \2ivic -y S ¥6L 199,13 AenQ L2k JajsiawjoH uoser N Lziotzoz| 6N
abese L2/9z/L ar L2122/} \zieiL L=y S 9.2 0OpEJO|0D THEE 99U84 YojoN do| N 0€Z1020Z| 8N
asnoy L2/192/\ ar L2181 LzilL =] [ /Z) 908|d BOSOW €.y SAWOH [aUY N ¥LL0L20Z| N
abese L2121/ ar L2/8/1 L2/l LY L1-64 | v |eoeid 8ALIA 894BUD YOG suljod b9 N ¥0L0L20Z| ©oN
IR LZIeLiL ar L2/S/L L2 L-d L 869 anuq IIBIA €681 uonanisuog | Bulbuey N vzzhozoz | SN
9snoH L2IZLiL ar V2L VZIUL L-d } ZroL ElI2GES| ¥Z6Y UOHONASUOD d LY N oezLozoz| N
95noH LZ/ZLiL ar 0z/8LizL A LY | GrE 3Aud IBIA 7L 2p) S3WOH ulejunop N vZLL0Z0Z| €N
8SnoH L2zl ar 0z/8LiTL oz/eiz) -y [ ave BAUG JIBIA LIy S3UWOH UIBJUNOW N vzLLozoz| N
asnoH 574 ar 0z/8L/zL 0Z/ErZ) L-d 7l 886 Y8210 Aueud evey SOLOH ulejunol N ¥ZL10202 LN

#ON Bunnoy adf] smels | aleq pu3 | Buueld | perosley | parciddy | qiisaaul | JoeBiassau | OwvDD auoz #iun #1017 $$3IPPY awen jued(ddy ppy) paaeoay | #0607

|euoiBal ojgang 0} pJemio sleq aleq 0] ajeq 0] areq 1 Ma(N) aeg Lzoz

aleq

TIVEL PN







